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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION- DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION-FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING

CASE-NO., 7122
Order No. R-6573

APPLICATION OF ELK UIL COMPANY

FOR SALT WATER DISPOSAL, LEA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

8Y THE DIVISION:

-~ This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Jénuary 14,
198, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.
Stamets.,

NOW, on this__10th  day of February, 1981, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and
the recommendations of the anminer, and being fully advised

' in the premisss,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as requiruvd’
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant, Elk 01l Company, is the owner and
operator of the C. 5. State Well No. 2, located in Unit K
of Section 26, Township 14 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, :
High Plains-Pennsylvanian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

~{3) That the applicant proposes to utilize said well to
dispose of produced salt water into the Pennsylvanian
formation, with injection into the perforated interval from
approximately 10 445 feet to 10,516 Ffeet.

(4) That the injection should be accomplished thrdugh
2 3/8-inch.plastic lined tubing {nstalled in a packer set at
approximately 10,300 feet; that the casing-tubing annulus
should be. filled with an inert fluid; ‘and that a pressure
‘gauge or approved leak detection davice should be attasched
to the annulus in order to detsrmine" leakage in the casing,
tubing, or packer.
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it (5) That if pressure is required for injection, the

f njection well or system should bgs equipped with a pressure
dimiting switch or acceptable substitute which will limit the
; ellhead pressure on the injection well to no more than

\090 psi.

! (6) . That the operator should notify the supervisor of
the Hohhs district office of the Division of the date and
itime of the inatallation of disposal equipiment so that the

‘ame may be inspected.

i .
9 (7) That the operator should take all steps necessary tn
;nsuve that the inJected water enters only the proposed

L njection interval and is not permitted to escape. to other

‘ o iormations or onto the surface,

R S | . (8) That Coquina 0il Company is the owner and operator B
‘; i SR f the Cities Service State Well No. 1 located in Unit E of ;
Gl : RS ection 26, Township 14 South, Range 34 East, NMPM. . ‘

(9) That said Cities Service State Well No. 1 is completed
n said High Plains-Pennsylvanian Pool on the 40-acre proration
nit immediately offsstting the propossd injection well to the
orthwest.

(10) That injection of salt water into applicant's Cities
ervice State Well No., 2 could result in the premature . .
atering out of said Citiss Service State Well No. 1 thereby
Resulting in waste and violation of correlative rights.

(11) That the applicant and Coquina agreed that an
édmin;stretive procedure to halt injection into said Cities
ervice State Well No. 2 upon a showing of increased water

~groduction from said Cities Service State Well No. 1 would

revent such premature abandonment.

W--...

i (12) That approval of the subjsct application with an
3&miniatrat1ve procedure to cause injection to be halted to
event premsture water encroachment into and abandonment of
3aid Cities Service State Well No. 1 will prevent waste and
111 protect correlative rlghta. » :

-

IT 1S THERCFGRE' DE“ED:

(1) That the applicant, Elk 011l Company, is hereby
ithcrized to utilize its C.’'S. State Well No. 2, located in
hit K of Section 26, Township 14 South, Range 34- Fast, NMPM,
igh Plains- Pennsy1Vanian Pool, lLes County, New Hexico, to

T oo
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E dispose of produced salt water into the Pennsylvanian

formation, injection to be accomplished through 2 3/8-inch
tubing installed in a packer set at approximately 10,300
feet, with injection into the perforated interval from
approximately 10,445 feet to 10,516 feet;

PROVIDED HOHEVFR thaet the tubing shall be plastic- lined,
that the casing- tubing annulus shall be filled with an
inert fluid; and that a pressure gauge shall be attached to
the annulus or the annulus shall be equipped with an approved
leak detection davice in order to determinse leakage in the
casing, tubing, or packer, . _

(2) That if pressure is required for injection, the
injection well or system shall be equipped with a pressure
relief valve or acceptable substitute which will limit tke
wellhead pressure on the injection well to no more than
2090 psi.

(3) That the operator shall notify the auperviaor of the

Hobhs district office of the Division of the date and time

of the installation of disposal equipment 8o that the same
may be inspected.

(4) That the operator shall immediately notify the super-
visor of the Division's Hobbs district office of the failure

of the tubing, casing, or packer, in said well or the leakage

of water from or around said well and shall take such steps
as may be timely and necessary to correct such Failure or
leakage.

(5) That the applieant shall submit monthly reports of
its disposal operations in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120
of the Division Rules and Regqulations.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That the Director of the Division shall rescind the
injection authority granted by this order upon application
and showing by the opersator of the Cities Service State VWell
No. 1 located in Unit E of said Section 26 of the following:

(a) That said well is curranuly completed in the
High Plains}Pennsylvanian Pool;

(b) That said well has experienced an increase in
water production up to a current average of
25 barrels per day;
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@ (¢} copiles of supporting production records; and

| (d) @ demonstration that the operator of said Citios
3 Service State Well No. 2 salt water disposal

- well has been notified of the request for
rescissfion of authority to inject.

; (2) That the Director may require additional testing of
5 . . i tsald Cities Service State Well No. 1 in order to confirm
: N ithe rate of water production therefrom. .

, (3) That the Director shall rescind the injection authority
granted by this prder within 30 days following receipt of an
application as provided for in Ordsr (1)(a) thraough (d)
abova. 4

. PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the Director may set this matter
for a public hearing upon a proper showing that the facts
alleged or data submitted in the application for rescission
are inaccurate, incorrect, or not representative of conditions
demonstrating premature water encroachment resulting from
! operation of the disposal well.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further drders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hérein~
above degignated.

TATE OF NEW MEXICO | ?
L CONSERVATION DIVISION

S EAL

dr/




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRCE NG | | POST OFFICE BOX 2088
~ GOVEANOR : STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
RY KEHOE
mm““ February 13, 1931 ) 1503) B27-2434

Re: CASE NO. 4129
ORDER NO. p.g57%

Mr, Paul Cooter ;

Atwecod, Malone, Mann & Cooter
P. 0. Drawer 700 .
Roswell, New tlexico 88201 Applicant:

Flk 0i) Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

"JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/fd
Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD
. e
Artesia OCD

Aztec OCD

- Other_ 4 .. Kellahin
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COQUINA OIL CORPORATION
P.O. DRAWER 2980
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

January 28, 1981

{915) £82-86271

Elk 0i1 Company
Box 310 ‘
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Attention: Mr. Joseph J. Kelly

-Re: Coquina 011 Corporation

Cities Service State #1
High Plains Penn Pool
Lea County, New Mexico

- Dear Mr. Keily:

I wouild 1ike to apologize for the delay in getting the water
production ‘data on our well. I have discovered that the rate does vary
slightly,-so I had it put on a multi- day test to ensure reasonable
accurateness

Water productian rates were as follows:

1/12/81 19 BHPD
1/13/81 19 BWPD
1/14/81 16 BWPD
1/15/81 14 BWPD
1/16/81 16 BWPD
1/17/81 16 BWPD

Therefore, based on these tests I feel that a more reasonab]e
estimate of average water production from this well is 16 BWPD. Documentation
of these tests are available if you care to see them.

To reiterate the agreement as I see it:

1. Elk 011 will Timit injection to gravity injection only, ahd
- will not install surface pressure d1sposa1 means.

2. Elk agrees to limit the d1$posa1 to’ produced water from its
#1 J. M. State well located in the SE SE of Sec. 26, T]4S
R34E under this application.




3. Elk agrees to cease disposal into its well upon request by
Coquina 1f water production from the Coquina Cities Service
State #1 well increases to 30 BWPD and appears to be detrimental
to Coquina's operation.

. 4. Coquina recognizes that Elk may make application at some
later date to increase its disposal authority and agrees to
consider the disposal resuits to that time and conditions
at that time to base its agreement or objection to any such
application, -

v ‘ Based on the stipulations addressed above, Cogquina 01 Corporation
L ) does not have any current objection to E1k Oi1 Company's application as
- ‘ - outlined in Case #7122 on Docket #181.

Yours truly,

COQUINA OIL CORPORATION
Ron Gilbreath
Production Manager

RG:fe

cc: State of New Mexico
0i1 Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico .
Attn: Mr. Richard Stamets - Examiner
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STATE OF MNEI MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIOHN
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO
14 January 1981

- o T . B - —— A T S A T G S W G vt D G D D G Yt i Al S SO W WeS v S - — - ng = V= G A mam — -

IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE
7122

salt water disposal, Lea County,

)
)
_ )
Application of Elk 0Oil Company for )
)
New Mexico. )

)
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BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

FPor the 0il Conservation
Division:

Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.

Legal Counsel’ to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.

‘Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant: Paul Cooter, Esq.
ATWOOD, MALONE, MANN & COOTER

Roswell, New Mexico

Jason Kellahin, Esq,
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

- 500 Don Gaspar o
santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Coquina 0il
Company:
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JOSEPH J.

KELLY

I NDEX

Direct Examination by Mx. Cooter

Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets

Cross Examination by Mr. Kellahin

RONNIE R. GILBREATH

Applicant
Applicant
Applicant

Applicant

- Applicant

Applicant

Direct

Examination by Mr. Kellahin

Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets

Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit

Exhibit

EXHIBITS

One, ?lat

‘Two, Tabulation

Three, Schematic
Four, Tabulation

Five, Schematic

six, Letter
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Coguina
Coquina
Coguina
Coqaina
Coguina

Ccguina

Exhibit
Exhibié
Exhibit
Exhibit
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EXHIBITTS

One, Plat
Two, Structure Map

Three, Cross Section

Four, Production Records

Five, Production Records

Six, Document
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MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case Numbelj]

7122,

MR. PADILLA: Application of Elk 0il

Company for salt water disposal, Lea County} Mew Mexico.

™

MR. STAMETS: Call for éppearances.

MR. COOTER: ‘Hr. Examiner, Paul Cooter,
with the law firm of Atwobd and Malone in’Roswell.

I have one witness( Joe Kelly.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other ap-
péarances in this case? =

8 MR. KELLAHIN: Jason Kellahin, Kellahin

and Kellahin, Santa Fe, and we also -~ for Cogquina 0il Cor-
poratién.

We will also have one witness.

MR, STAMETS: 1I'd like to have all of

the witnesses stand and be sworn at this time, please.
(Wifhesses sworn.)
JOSEPH J. KELLY

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION




1 5
2
3 | BY MR. COOTER:
! 4 0. Wlould you state yéur name for the record

S please sir?
6 A Joseph J. Kelly.
7 0 What's your position with Elk Oil Com-
8 pany, Mr. Kelly? |
9 | | A President. ’1

10 0 | Have yoﬁ\previously testified before

b | 11| this Commission? |
12 v A Yes, I have.
A 13 o vhat does Elk il Company seek by the

14 application in this case? : B

15 A We've made application to dispose of

16 salt water by injection into a p.oroué formation of produced

17 water.

18 - 0 And what's the formation that -- of the‘
19 well where you secek to inject the water?
i 20 | A fle-seek to inject it in the Elk 0il

21 Company Cities Service State No. 2, which is located in the

22 High' Plains-Penn.

23 : o0 With your application did you file a

- 24 log of the -- |
s - 25 | A - Yes. Yes, I did.

T R A ey,




1 | 6
2 0 i -~ the injection -~ proposed irjection
3 well?

: 4 | A Yes, I did.
S 7 0. Let me direct your attention to what has

6 | been marked as Exhibit One. What is shown by that exhibit?

7 A This exhibit is a plat of the leases in?
8 the area. The first inne? circle is a half mile radius and

9 | wells around our proposed injection well.

10 The second circle is a two mile circle

11 of all producing and plugged wells within the -- as a -- to

12 our proposed injection well.

™ 13 ) How is it color coded?
14 |- A. The red is for producing well, red circle;

15 the green circle, for plugged and produced -- for plugged

16 and ébéndoned or a dry and abandoned well.
; 17 0. For the recoxrd, your proposed injectién
: i ; ; ]
’ | 13 ‘'well is in the southwest quarter of Section 26.
- .19 - A That's correct,
20 -0 Let me next direct your attention to
; ‘21 what has been marked as Exhibit Two. What is that?
g 2 A This is a tabulation of all wells within|
23 ‘thé two mile circle, as to section, company name,iwell, totai
e | 24 | gepth, angyprodUCinq formation, if it's producing.
T o . T

“ Q

‘Next let’me place in front of you Exhibik

o
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Threé %nd explain to the Examiner what is shown by that.

A, This is a schematic drawing of our pro-
posed injection well, which shows ali caéing, depth run,
cementing record, proposed depth of packer, and perforations
that the injected water will be placed into.

0. Let me hand you Exhibit Four. Explain
£hét to the Commission.

AN‘ & These‘are‘fhe,tabular.of two ~- or all
wells within the half mile radius, which consists of two well
the first oné is Coquina 0il Corporation Cities Service State
No.l, which is a producing Qell; the second@ is Coquina 0il
Corporation Cities Serxvice Staﬁe No. 3, which is a plugged
and abandoned well.

This shéws all casing, the se%tings, 5
cement used, and tops.

0. All right, let me next hand you Exhibit
Number Five. Explaiﬁ that, if you would. ~ |

A Exhibit Numbexr Five is a schematic of
the plugged,aﬁd:abandoned Cities Service -~ Coquina's Cities
Service No. 3, which shows the casing, the depth set, the
casing that's still in the well, and the élugs as they as
they set them in when they abandoned the well. |

o Coquina, then, is the only operator

S

i T e -
within a one half mile radius. ) -




1 ' 8
2 A That is correct.
3 0. Is the depth of your proposed water
4 injection in the State Cities Service Well No. 2 below the
5 production formation of the Coguina wéll, producing Coquina-
6 well?
U A - Yes, by approximately 40 feet.
8 ‘ : 0. A » In yéur opinion would the proposed in--
9 jection have an effect on the Cogquina well?
10 A, At the present time, no.
11 : 0. Have §0u discu§sed’this nacter with
12 Coguina?
/ff 13 A Yes, I have.
7]4 | 0. Have you reached a tentative agreement
15 “wi£h Coquina with reference to your application?
; 16 ‘ A Yés, I have. Their well is 1§cated in
5 17 the northwest part of 26;>calfed the Coquina State MNo. 1,
é _18 which I've been told is making approximately 10_barrels of
§ ‘19 water a day.
: 20 ' In talking it over with the Coquina
21 ) rebresentaiiVe, we've reached a tentative agreement that if
. 22 his water appreciably increases, that is to séy térin the
,23 \“néighborhood of 20 or 25 barrels a day of water, Elk will
ST * ‘24 cease to injectiwatér into its proposed salt water disposal .
N f ' ~
25 well. i

e e s i
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_southeast of 26, Elk 0il Company "JM" State No. 1.

22

‘granted?

. . : 9

0. That is if the Commission were favorably
inclined and granted your applicafion.

A‘, Yes.

0. What is the source of water for the
pro§osed injection well?

A The source of water will come from the
This well
is producing currently at the rate of 8 barrels of oil and

80 barrels of water per day.

0. | How is that water being diSposed of at
this time?

A. By tfuck.

0. And what is the cost of that disposal?

A. ' 78 cents a barrel. |

O Is it, in your opinion, economical to
continue disposal of the water from that well in that manner?
A. No, it isn't. It is becoming nonecon-

omical to continue to produce our -"JM" State No. 1 if we

o)

have to continue to truck our water.
0. 'Is there a possibility that that well

would be plugged and abandoned if this application is not

A, Yes, ‘sir.

Q. ~ And if théf’Wexeiplﬁggea éhd abandoned

st Wi st i At S A e




1 10
‘ 2 would there be oil.still left in the formation?
3 A. " Yes, sir..
4 Q. How do you propvose to inject the water
5 into the new well?
6 A By gravity. We prop;se not to place >
T any equipment to force the water down the wellboré.
8 0, Who is the owner of the lease?
9 A The owner of the lease is Cities Service)|
10 T And that's for the injection well?
11 A Yes, sir.
12 ' gi Has CitieS‘Service indicated its a§§r0va3
’wT 13 of the applicétiOn?
14 ﬁ ‘A Yes, they'have.
15 0. And that has been marked as Exhibit six.
, E 16 Vlere Exhibits One through Five prepared
g 17 by you? ]
'E ’ 18 A , Yes, they were.
T ’ 19 0. Mr. Kelly, in.your opinion wolld-the
20 grant of your apblication result in additional reCOVery?
i;} L 21 | : A. Yes, sir.

22 | 0. of hYdrocérSdhs?
23 . " Yes, it will.

sl - 24 0. And under the proposed agreement with

'J‘QJ : 25 Coguina, would its’correlative rights be protected?

RS
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A, Yes, sir, I believe they would be.
MR. COOTER: Mr. Examiner, we offer Ex-
hibits One through Six.
MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be
admitted. |

MR. COCTER: That concludes our direct.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:
0. Mr. Kelly, is the well, the well pro--
ducing the Qater located in the southeast southeast of Sec-
tion 267

A. Yes, sir.

0. And 1 believe, looking at some material
that you submitted here, vou expect this well to take all of
the produced water on a vacuum?

A Yes, sir.

0. And therefore the Division's standard

limitation of 0.2:0f a pound per foot of depth at the surface

‘would be acceptable limitations &s:far as you're concerned.

A Right.
MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of
Mr. Kelly? Mr. Kellahin.

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, Mr. Stamets.
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CROSS ﬁXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0. Mr. Kelly, as I understand, in response
to Mr. Stanets' questions,fthat you expect the well to take
it on vacuum, do you have any plans to put a pump on the
well?
N A No, sir, that's why I stated it WOuld
not be economica to place a pump to force the water down the
wellboré, and it probably would cause a pressure rise anyway,
and then where you are when you §et into it, then that
limitation of whét you just stated.

0 In your apvlication you state you anti-
cipaﬁé from 250 barrels of water per day not to exCeéd 500,

but your well .is now producing 80 barrels‘per day.

A. Right.

Q. ‘Would you anticipate it would increase
that muach?
" A Well, I hope -~ hopefully not. I just

use.that as parémeters.
) You have. two other producing wells in

this area, do you ﬁbt?
A Three.

0. Three?
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A Yes, sir, our Union State No. 1 in
Section 25 of 14, 34, is.
0. Aﬁd what are you doing with that water?
A it is also trucked. -
0 Are you planning to put that water‘in
this disposal well?
| A. Not at the present time, but if we are

13

A No, two, excuse me, Correct that.

0. You have three total. Are they pro-

\

ducing water?

granted an application here and economics forceus-to it,

we would probably ask to do'it, ves.,

0. In other words, you’d be'willing to come|

back for another hearing for that purpose?

A j 1f we héd to, rightg

0. Is that what you're saying? So would
vou be willing to havé the order in this case limited to the’
injection of water from the one well you've testified to?

A Yes, sir.

0. Do you havé’any plans-to nake a commer--
cial disposal well out of this well?

A . No, sir.

0. And you'd be willing to have a restricti

to that effect in the ordér?'

on




2 A Yes, sir.
3 0. As 1 understand, you have made an agree-
4 ment with Coquina that if the water production in theéir well
5 appreciably increases you will immediately stop injection.
6 A That's correct.
7 0. Could you arrive at some figure wheée
8 that would be automatic ih the event the Commission sees fit
9 | . to put it in the order?
10 A Pell, as I've been told by Coquina's
11 representative, it's making approximately 10 barrels a davy,
_— 12 and as wve discussed,'if“i; went to 20 to 25 barrels a &ay
g 13 that would be cause for alarm, to see what is going on, yves.
. | 14 0 ~ And you'd‘be willing to have a provision

15 to that effect in the order?

f 16 A Yes, sir.

17 ‘ MR. XELLAHIN: That's ‘all the questions

18 I have, thank you.

19 MR. STAMETS: Any other guestiocns of

20 Mr. Kelly? He may be excused.

21 , Are vou going to put your witness on,

22 Mr. Kellahin?

23 MR. KELILAHIN: Yes, sir, it will be

24 very briefly.

T A W A B S e e “ R
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RONNIE R. GILBPEATH
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0 Vould you state your name, »lease?
A, My name is Ronnie R. Gilbreath.
0. By whom are you empioyed and in what

position, Mr. Gilbreath?
A I'm emnloyed by Cogquina 0Oil Corporation,
Midland, Texas, as a production manager.

0. Kave vou testified before the 0il Con-

UT-

servation Diviéion as an engineer and made your gualification
a matter of record?
A Yes, sir, I have.
MR. KELLANIN: Are the witness' qualifi-|
cations acceptable?
MR. STAMETS: ‘Ehey are.
0. Mr. Gilbreath, you heard the testimony
of Mr. Kelly in'this éase, and rather than go into any de-’

tail on our exhibits, would you quiCkly.QO‘through with our

Exhibit Mumber One, Two, and Three -
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A Yes, sir.
0. -« Pour, Five, and Six and identify thosgq

exhibits, nlease?

s simply a location

P—l-

A, FExhibit Number One
plat,-which indicates the nosition of tﬂé Coquina well and
the applied for permitted well, Elk 0il Company's well. This
is just simply to show thé relationship of the two wells to
one another.

0. Anproximately how far apart are those
two-wells?

R The welis are aﬁproximatély 1750 feet
apart on” the surface.

0. And Exhibit Number Two, will vou identi~

fy that exhibit?

§

. Exhibit Number Two is a structure nap,
which is drawn on the top of the Bough A formation, which

is the subject formation.

o Mr. Kelly testified that this injectibn
well is approximately 40 feet lower than the Coguina produéinfy

well, is that reflected on that exhibit?

‘A, Yes, sir, it is.

0. That would be about right?

A, That is approximately right, yes, sir.

0. And Number Three, would ybufidentify’tﬁét
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exhibit?

A. Number Three is a cross section map
listed as A-A', which is also designated on Exhibit Two, the
AWA' is marked on there. “

What this is to do is to éhow that the
zones that are applied for to be disposed into of are the
;ame zbnes which Coquina éroduces out of in their well,

0. And T refer vou tb Exhibit Number Iour

and Five. would you identify those exhibits?

A Yes, sir. Exhibits Four and Five are

simply production records “"of the well to indicate that CoquinL
has produced this well continuously since its being drilled
in i973.

The first one is a graphiCai outline
with all the préduction decline curves and the“éecbndtisréihﬁfyy
a tabulation showing production fromjﬁhe well, that we have
produced it continuously.

0 Now have you prepared any estimate of

the economics and reserxrves in ‘this well?

A Yes, sir, we have. We have --
Q Exhibit Number Six?
3 Yes, sir, the last exhibit indicates

that Coguina's best estimate, best guéss, whatever you want

to call it, is‘approximately 4150 barrels of reserves left
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as of 1-1-80, and that it is economical to recover, and
that's Coauina's primery concefn in this case, is to protect
that.

0 And Mr. Kelly testified that he had
reached a tentative agreement with you in regaxd to the in--
jection of water in their dispoéal weil, is that correct?

2, Yes,'sir. This mofhing’Mr. Kellvy and I
visited and we did reach é tentative agreement and I think

he did bring out all the pertinent v»oints on it. UWe have
agreed basically to a monitoring procedure which we'll set

up in which if - our well increases appreciably, they agree

~

to stop injection into their well.

0. Do vou know what your watex production
is at the present time?
A Currently it's estimated at 10 barrels

a day. We will -~ I have reached an agreement with him to

verify this for his -~

0. You will furnish that information to

F I

~Mr. Kelly ---

A, Yes.
0, -~ and also to thé Commissiocon?
A, Yes, sir, but I feel fairly strongly

it is 10 barrels a day, but we will verify it and furnish

that information, if .needed.

e A B AR A R AIRE S TR
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0, And would you furnish that to the Com-
mission, also?

A Yes, sir, I will,

0, Were Exhibits One through Six either
prepared by you or under vyour gupervision?

r Yes, sir, they were.

MR. KELIAHIN: At this time we'll offer

Exhibits Orie éhrough Six inclusive.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-

mitted.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

0 Mr. Gilbreath, it:wéuld seem like we
need some sort-of:logical procedure here for the Division
to enforce aﬁy sﬁﬁtting in of Mr. Kelly's salt water dis-
posal well. VWould you be agreeable tg providing notice to
the Director of the Division at any time that the production
on vour well exceeds 25 barrels per day oxr --

A Yes, sir.
Q. —-- or at the time that you decide that

this needs to be stopped. It's conceivable that the pro-

duction might go above 25 barrels a water a day but you might|

not want to stop, incréased your oil recovery pressure or-
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1 .
2 for other conditions.
3 A, Yes, sir, if other conditions develon,
4 Mr. Kelly and I did discuss that and we'vre willing to work
5 out an agreement in which if it looks like, you know, having
. 6 negative impact on our well and our water increcases, he's
7 willing to stop and Coquina's willing to notify vou, any
8 procedure that the Commiséion directs.
9 o - ‘So procedure kwhich would reqguire two
; 10 ~thin§é, one being oroduction in excess of 25 barrels of water
1 per day from your well, and your objection to his continued
12 | use -- |
*i}- 13 A Yes, sir.
B ‘ 14 Q. —-- in the other>well would be the two
15 factors then that would be important in the Division cancel-

16 ling Mr. Kelly's authority to do that.

? 17 A Yes, sir, it would.
| 18 0 Okay, fine.
19 MR. STAMETS: Any othér cuestions of
20 this witness? He may be excused.
21 Anything further in this case?
22 | The case will be taken under advisement.
23
— 24 ’ (Hearing concluded.) ' N
i . ,

25
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‘pearances in this case?

4

MR, STAMETS: We'll call next Case Numbex
7122,

MR. PADILIA: Application of Elk oil
Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances.

MR. COOTER: Mr. Examiner, Paul Cooter;
with the law firm of Atwond and Malona in Raswall.

I have one witness, Joe Kelly.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other ap-

MR. KELLAHIN: Jason Kellahin, Kellahin
and Kellahin, Santa Fe, and we also -~ for Coquina 0il Cor-

poration.

We will also have one witness.

MR, STAMETS: I'd like to have all of
the witnesses stand and be sworn at this time, please.

(Witnesses sworn.)

JOSEPH J. KELLY
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,|

téstified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
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‘salt water by injection into a porous formation of produced .

"High Plains-Penn.

BY MR. COOTER:

0 Would you state your name for tﬁe record
please sir?

A Joseph J. Kelly.

(U “What's your poéition with Elk 0il Com-~

pary, Mr, Kelly?
- A Pfesident.
0. Have you previously testified before
this Commission?
-: A, Yes, I have.‘
) | What does Elk 0il Company seek bQ the
application in this case?

A, We've made application 'to dispose of

water.
0. And what's the forﬁation that -- of the
well where you seek to inject the water? o
A We -seek to inject it in the Slk 0il

Company Cities Service State No. 2, which ig located in the

0. with your application did you file a

log of the -- R

A . Yes. Yes, I did.
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0 - the injection -~ proposed injection
well?

A ves, I did.

] | Let me direct your attention to what has

been marked as Exhibit Oﬁe. What is shown by that exhibit?
A ' This exhibit is a plat of tﬁe leases -in
the area. The £irst inner circle is a half mile radius and
wells around our proposed injection well,
The second circle is a twvo mile circle
of>all producing and plugged wells within the -- as a -- to
our proposed injection well.

0 How is it color coded?

A The red is for producing weii,\red’circl%

the green ciidle, for plugged and prodtuced -- for plugged
and abandoned or a dry and abandoned well.

Q 3 "For the record, your proposed 1hjectign
well is in the southwest quarter of Seétibh 26.

A That's correct.

0. Tet me next direct‘youf attention to
what has been marked as Exhibit Two. What is that?

A ’ This is a tabulation of all wells within
the two mile circle, as to section, company name, well, total

'y .
] nr - VI ] sl
depth, and producing formation, if
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- that the injected water will be placed into, -

Three and explain to the Examiner what is shown by that.
A, -~ This is a schematic drawing of our pro-
posed injection well, which shows all casing, depth run,

cementing recofd, proposed depth of packer, and parforations

0 Letf me hand you Exhibit Four. Explain

that to the Commission. o

A ' These are the tabular of two ~-- or all
wells within the half mile radius, which consists of two well#
the first one is Coguina 01l Corporation Cities Service State
No.1l, whicg is a producipé well; the second is Coquina 0il
Corporation Cities Serﬁice State No. 3; which is a plugged
and abéndoned well,

This shows all casing, the settings,

cement used, and tops. |

0 nll right, let me riext hand you Exhibit
Nﬁmber Five. Explain that, if you would.

A Exhibit Number Fi&e is a schematic of
the plugged and abandoned Cities Service -- Coquina's Cities
Service Ho. 5;'which shows thé casing, the depth set, the
casing that'é still in the well, and the plugs as:they as
they set thém in when they abandoned the well.

‘g Coquina, then, is the only aoperator

within a one half nile radius.‘
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A That is correct.

Q. © Is the depth of your proposed water
injection in the State Cities Service Well No. 2 below the
production formation of thg‘Coquina well, producing Coquina

well?

A, ‘Yes, by approximately 40 feet,

o in your opinion would the vroposed in~

jection have an effect on the Coquina well?

A At the present time, no,

Q _ Have yéu discussed this matter with
Coquina?

A Yed, I have.

0 Have you reached a tentative agreement

with Coquina with reference to your application?

A Yes, X have. Their well is located in
the northwest part of 26, called the Cogquina State No{‘l,
which I've beeﬁ told is making approXimatély 10 barrels of
water a day.

In talking it over with the Coéhinq
representative, we've reached a tentative agreeﬁeht‘éhat if
his water appreciably increases, that is to say to in the
neighborhood of 20 or 25 barrels a day ofnwater, Elk will

cease to inject water inte its propossad salt

well.
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gouthaaght of 26, Flk Oil Comnany “JIM" State No, 2 This well

80 barrels of water per day.

Q How is £hat water being disposed of at
"this time?

A By truck.

0. And.whaﬁ is the cost of that disposal?

A 78 cents a barrel.

Qk : Is it, in your opinion, economical to

‘granted?

9

Q That is Lif the Commissicn were favorably
inclined and granted your apnlication.

A Yes.

0 What is the source of watexr for the
proposed injection well?

A kThe source of water will come from the

is producing currently at the rate of 8 barrels of oil and

continue dispcsal of the water from that well in that manner?

A No, it isn't., It is becoming noneqén~
omical to continue’to‘produce our "JM" State No. 1 if we
have to continue to truck our waper. |

0. Is ﬁheré a possibility that that well
would be plugged and abandoned if thié appiidation”is not

A ‘Yes, sir.

And if that were plugged and abandoned




2 woule i.ore be oil still left in the Pormation?
3 A, Yes, sir.
4 Q. How do you pronose to inject the water
5 into the new well?
6 - A By gravity. We propose not téxplace
7 any equipment to force the water down the wellbore.
8 4 Who is the owner of the Lease?
9 A, | The owner of the lease 1s Cities Service.
% = | 10 o ] And\that's for the injection well?
‘ , 11 : 2, . Yes, sir.
§ 12 0 Has Cities Service indlicated itS'apprdﬁai
% 5?? \ 13 of the application? i
% 14 ‘ A, Yes, they’have. : :
15: 0. And that has been riarked as FExhibit gi#.-%%
16 | Were Exhibits One‘through Five prepared %i;

18 A Yes, they were.
: \ 19 0. Mr. Kelly, in your‘opinidn would .the
20 grant of your application result in additional recovery?

21

Yes, sir.

22

Of hydrocarbons?

- T

23 Yes, it will.

- And under the propoged agreement with

§
£
R
o}

25 Coquina, would its correlative rights be protected?

-3 R R B B Al et S R SR G hisonih 28 Sl K . i T I e Tt
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A Yes, sir, I believe they would be,
MR, COOTEﬁ: Mr. Examiner, we offer Ex-
hibits One through Six. |
MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be
admitted.

HMR. COOTER:. That concludes our direct.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:

0 Mr. Kelly, is the well, the well pro-
ducing the water located in the southeast southeast of Sec-
tion 267

A, Yes, sir.

0 Ahd I believe, 1odkihg'ét some material
that yomu submitfed here, you expect this wWell to take all of
the produced water on a vacuum? | |

| A Yes, sir.

Q And therefore the Division's standard

limitation of 0.2 of a pound per foot’of‘depth at the surface

would be acceptable limitations as far’as you're céncerned.

Ac - Rightl
'MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of
Mr. Kelly? Mr. Kellahin.

MR. KELIAHIN: Yes, Mr. Stamets,
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CROSS EXAMIMATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0. Mr. Kelly, as I understand, in response

to Mr, Stamets' questions, that you expect the well to take

1t on vacuum, do you have any plans to put a pump on the

199
WEeiAa

A o, sir, that'sxﬁhy I stated it would

not be economica to place a pump to force the water down the

‘wellbore, and it probably would cause a pressure rise anyway.

and then where you are when you get into it; then‘that
limitation of what you just stated.

0 ' In your application you state you anti-
cipate from 250 barrels of water per day not to exceed 500,
but your well is now producing 80 barrels per day.

A. Right. | | ’

Q ‘Would you anticipgté 1t would increésé
that much? e >

A, | Well, I hope -~ hépefully not. I just
uge that #s parameters.

0 You have two other producing wells in
this area, do you not?

C A " Three.

4] "Three?
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13

A No, two, excuse me. Correct that.
0 - You have three total. Are they pro-

ducing watexr?

A Yes, sir, our Unicn State No. 1 in

> -

0 - 7’md what are you doing with that water?
Ao Tt i_..q alaso truoked.
Q. Are you planning to put that water in

this disposal well?

A Not at the present time, but if we are
granted an application here and economics force usti.to it,

we would probably ask to do it, yes.

0. In other vords, you'd be willing to come|,

back for another hearing for that purpose?

A | If we had to, right.

0. | Is £hat what you're saying? ~So would
you be willing to -haVe the order in this case limited to the
injection of water from the one well you've testified to?

A -Yes, sir.

0. . Do you have anf‘plan’s to make a commer-
cial disposél well oﬁt of this well?

A | No, sir. |

0 And you'd he Willing to have a ‘restr‘iét"i

o0 that effect in the order?

on -
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A Yes, sir, ‘ ‘

0 As Iﬂunderstand, you have made an agree-
ment with Cocquina that if the water production in their well
appreciably incregses you will immediately ston injection.

A - That's correct.

) : Could vou arrive at some figure where
that wonld he automatic in the cvent the COmmiﬁbLUﬂ’SGGS fit
to put it in the order?

r Yell, as I‘ve been told by Coquina's
representative, it's making approximately 10 barrels a day,
and as we discussed, if it went to 20 to 25 barrels a day
that would be cause for alarm, to see what is going on, ves.

| Q. And you'd be willing to have é provision
to that effect in the order?

A : Yes, sir.

MR. KELIAHIN: That's all £h¢ cuestions
I have, théﬁk you. ' ”

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of

Mr. Kelly? He may be excused.

Are you going to put your witness on,

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir, it will be

very br;efly.
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2
3 RONNIE R. GIIDPEATH
4 being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,
S testified as follows, to-wit:
6
T R DIRECT EXAMINATION
8 I TS 2(1"\1‘ ¥ 11}1?: -
9 0. ould you state your name, please?
| 10 A My name is Ronnie R. Gilbreath.
1 0 By whom are you employed and in what
Lo 12 position, Mr. Gilbreath?
oL A, ~ I'm emnloyed by Coquina ¢il Corporation,
f ,
% 14 Midland, Texas, as a production manager.
b 15 0 ’ Have you testified before the 0il Con-
16 servation Division as an enéineer and made your qualificatiohﬁ
.17 -
a matter of record?
B A Yes, sir, I have. - o .
1 MR. KELLAHIN: Are the witness' qualifi-
20 . .
cations acceptable?
21 . S
-~ : MR. STAMETS: They are.
2 o 0. Mr., Gilbreath} you heard the testimony
23 of Mr, Kellvy in this case, and rather than go'into any de-
:} '4‘24 tail on our exhibits, would you quickly gb through with our
5 Exhibit Number One, Two, and Three --
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two wells?

f ‘ 16 -

A Yes, gir,

0 ~- Fourx, Five, and Six and identify thosd
exhibits; please?

A : Exhibit Number One is simply a location
plat, which indicates the position of the Coqﬁina well and
the apﬁlied for permitted well, Elk 0il Company;s well. This

*
1
v

. sl 1 L S B - Y ..
ust oimely to chow € lationship of Lhe LwWo wells to

e
Ll -

(=3

<
v
-~
N
>
¢
3

one another.

0. Avproximately how far apart are those

A The wells are approximately 1750 feet
apart on the surface,
0. And Exhibit Numbef Two, will vou identi-
fy that exhibit? )
| A o kExhibitkNumber qu is a structure map,
which is drawn on the top of the Bough-A formation, vhich

i

is the subject formation.

Y Mr. Kelly testified that this injection;
well is approximately 40 feet lower than the Cocuina produéing

well, is that reflected on that exhibit?

A Yes, sir, it is.
0 That would be about right?
A That is approximately right, yes, siyr, =

And Number Three, would you identify tha

>




2 exhibit?

3 A lumber Threg is a crogs section map
4 listed as A-A', which is also designated on Exhibit Two, the
S A-A' is marked on there. |
A 6 : " What this is to do is to show that the
7 zones thét are applied-for to be diswosed into of are the
8. saﬁe Zoney wihilch Coquina'éroduces out ;f in'ﬁheir well.
»9‘ o 0. And I refer -you to Exhibit Number Four ;

10 and Five. would you identify those exhibits?

1 A, ves, gir. Exhibits Four and Five are ;

. : - |

! 12 simply production records of the well to indicate that Coquing f
) 1 has produced this well continuously since its being drilled

IR W1 45 2073,

'15 ‘ The first one is’a graphical outline

16 | with a1a the production decline curves and the‘éecondﬁiségimﬁiy

17 a tabulation showing production from thé)well, that we ‘have
18 produced it cohtihuOuSly. |
N 19 | 0. Now have you prepaied(ény estimate of
20 the economics and reserves in this wéll? -
21 ' A Yes, sir, we have. We'havé -
2 i Exhibit Number Sik?
23 , R :l Yes, sir, the*lasﬁ‘exhibit indicates
323 24 that Coquina'é best estimate, best guess,-whatever you want
' : 25  to call it, is approximately 4150 bgrreié of feserves,left
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as of 1-1-80, and that it is econonical to recover, and
that's Coquina's primeary concern in this case, is to protect
that, -

N And Mr. Kelly testified that he had
reached a tentative agreehent with vou in regard to the in-
jection of water in their disgposal well, is’ that correct?

A, Yes.‘sir. This morning Mr..Kellvy anaxz
visited and we did reach a fentatiVQ agqreement and Y think
he did bring out all the pertinent points.oh it. e have
agreed basically to a monitoring procedure which we'll set
up in which if ‘our well ;ncreaseg appreciably, they agree
to stop injection into their well.

0 }Do vou know what your waterfproduction
is at Ehe present time? | |

A Currently it's esﬁiﬁatgd at 10 barrels
a day. We will ~- I have reached an agreement with him to

verify this for his -~

o You will furnish that information to,

Mr. Kelly -
A Yes.
Q -~ and &lso to the Cormission?
A, Yes, sir, but I feel fairly‘strongly'
it is 10 bérrels a day, but we will verify it and furnish

that information, if needed.
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~ the birector of the Division at any tiﬁéffhat the>pfoduction4

- o 19
0 _ And would vou furnish that to the Com-

mission, also?

A Yes, sir, I will.
0. Were Exhibits One through Six either

n

prepared by vyou or under vour supervision?
A . Yes, sir, they were. _
MR. kEIJAHINr At this time we’ll offer
Exhibits One through Six inciusiye.
MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-

mitted.

CR;)SS EXAMINATION .
BY MR. STAMETS : |
) ' Mr, Gilbreath, ifjwoﬁld'seemllike we
need some sort bf logical procedure he?e for the-DivisiOn
to enforce any;shutting in of Mr.‘Keli§fs salt water dis-

posal well., Would you be agreeable tdibrOViding notice ‘to

on your well exceeds 25 barrels per da&aor -
A T Yes,'sir.
0o -- or at the time that vou decide that

this needs to be stopped. It's éonceiﬁéble that the pro-

duction might go above 25 barrels a water a day but you might

not want to stop, increased your oll recovery pressure or

[ *
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for other conditions.

A Yes, sir, if otiher conditions develop,
Mr. Kelly and I did discuss that and we're willing to work
ocut an agreement in which if it looks like, you know, having
negatiQe impact on our well and our water increasés, he's
willing to stop and Coquina’'s willing to notify vou, any
procedure that the Ccmmis;ion directs..

0 So proccdufe which QOuld require two
things, one being production in excess of 25 barrels of water
per day from your'weii, and your objection to his continued
use. -- |

A | Yes, sir.

Q -~ in the other well would be the two
factors then that would be important in the Division cancel- .
ling Mr. Kelly's authority toé do that.

A Yes, sir, it would.
0 okay, fine.

. MR. STAMETS: Any other muestions of

‘this witness? He may be excused,

Anything further in this case?

The case will be takenkundér advisement.,

“(Hearing concluded.)
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RYDER SCOTT (OMPARY

PETROLCUM €NGINEERS COGUINA OIL CORPORATION ~ 73-A EXPLORATION PROGRAN £SCsCASE
-~ APPRAISAL NF CERTAIN LEASEHOLO AND ROYALYY INTERCSYS OF COQUINA
IN THE 75-A EXPLORAYION FUND PROPERTIES
PROJECTION OF ESTIMATED ANNUAL PRODUCYION AND CASH FLOW
BEGINNING JANUARY 14 1901

FABLE 514

.GH PLAINS FICLODs LEA COUNTYy NEW MEXICO
COQUINA QIL CORP. - OPERATOR PROVED
T3AL

o B R

CITIES SERYICE MNO,1 PRODUCING
MTERESTS . - Gross 0,424206 Nt 00D 2318154 tiet Cond Net Pit Popd tetGas 0318154
IROSS PRICE —~ 008 38,503 7bbl. Cung § / bl Pt Prog § Iy Gas $ 1382, 38/ mmet Discount Rate is 20600 s pprane
OOTNOJES ~—~ STRIPPER OIL. . Compaunded MONTHLY MID .o’
PRESENY VORTH AT 12.75 = 11¢841 awes 16,00 ~ 114411 +ee0e 21,50 -~ 104738 eeee 25,00 - 10+
e ESTIMATED 8°8 THS PAODUCTION S e COMPANY NET PRODUCTION o
Number [o 2} Condensate Piant Froducts Gas o Condensate Plant Producis Gas
93_&9“ ol A¥elly e Barrers ——Barels ——Bares o MMCE L Bargs ___Barels - _._Banes MMCF
1 1 14680 0 0 1 534 0 0 ¢
2 1 19340 0 0 0 426 0 ] 0
3 1 14130 [ 0 [\ 360 0 ¢ 0
[} 0 0 0 0 0 0 L] 0
5 9 ] 0 0 0 0 0 [/
6 ] 0 0 0 0 Q ¢ o
7 0 0 0 0 (] 0 0 0
8 0. 0 0 0 0 . 0 ]
9 0 0 0 0 (] 0 " [
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
1 0 0 0 e [ 0 0 [}
2 8 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0
! 3 0 0 N 0 0 0 0 0 0
i 4 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0
i : 5 0 0 0 (i} ¢ 0 ] [}
) : Tolal 45150 0 0 1 10320 0 0 0
Hnder 0 1] 0 0 0 0 ) 0
: Fulure 4,150 [4] 0 1 19320 ] ] ]
B o ! Astive ‘ 594220 0 0 g4
: ; ate - 634370 3 0 95
y
VINDFALL TAX  WINDFALL &
FUTURE GROSS INCOME {FGI) — § TOTAL - ) ¢ PROD. TAXES
?t From From From From FUTURE GROSS PRODUCTION TRANSPORYATION & TRANS
Ring> —O8 Congensate . Plaol Producty Gas INCOME <8 TAXES — § COSTS —§ COSTS —§
81 204560 0 0 255 204818 ° 14598 34038 44636
82 174878 ° 0 221 ' 18+099 19390 14714 39104
a8y 169468 ) (1 204 164672 14280 14084 24364
84 0 0 (1 0 0 0 -14683 «19683
85 0 [ (] [} ] 0 0 ¢
86 0 0 0 0 (1] [\} 0 0
87 0 0 0. 0 0 0 d 0
88 0 6 0 0. 0 0 0 ()}
89 0 ° ] [ 0 0 0 [
S0 ] 0 0 0 ] 0 [ 0
91 0 0 0 0 (] [} 0 0
92 0 0 0 0 0 [ o ¢
93 0 0 (] 0 0 0 Q 0
‘94 9 0 [ ° 0 0 0 0
95 0 (] ¢ 9 ] 0 0 0
! Tolal 549906 (] 0 680 55¢586 4,268 44153 8y421
! rinder ¢ 0 (] 0 0 0 0 ey 0
H Future 589906 0 [ 680 559586 4+268 49153 89421
: FGh After . OEDUCTIONS -8 o FUTURE CUMULATIVE PRESENTWORTI
! PRCO TAXES & Operating Ad Valorem Development TOTAL NET FUTURE NET of the FUTURE
Psipd TAANS COSTS — § Costs Yazes Cosls DEDUCTIONS —~ $ INCOME ~'§ INCOME ~ § NET INCOME = *
; -3 164175 ‘ 9672 0 0 91672 64507 6¢507 69191
i o .92 . 144995 109542 0 [ 109532 49453 104950 34835
: 33 14,308 114491 0 0 11+491 24817 134777 2+196
: 3% 19683 (] 0 o [ 14683 159460 1,188
; 35 ) 0 0 0 0 (i 0 154450 0
: 16 ] 6 0 (] 0 154460 [
; 37 0 ] o o 0 e 154460 e
; i8 0 8 N 0 o (] 154860 0
39 0 (4 0 0 0 (i 15,4690 0
: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15,480 0
; e} ] o [ 0 0 0 154450 0
32 5 0 0 0 [} 0 0 154460 0
33 ] o 0 0 0 0 164460 0
a4 L3 0 0 0 o 0 0 154860 0
: 15 0 0 0 0 S 0 o 155460 0
s . . 41: 'f— .
oo om . 47,4165 314705 o o EYhiedtsto 150860 13410
néer 0 0 ° 0 0 0 15,460 0
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_ ELK OIL COMPANY
Application to Dispose of Salt Water
C.S. State #2
High Plains Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Wetls within 2 mile radius

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH - RANGE 34 EAST

- TOTAL PRODUCING
SECTION COMPANY WELL DEPTH FORMATION

L K ) .
14 Elk 011 Company #1 High Plains 10,622 P & A
15 Delaware-Apache #2 High Plains 10,660 Dry
21 Mark Prodacing #1 Fort 10,535 Dry
22 ‘ Sunset Inc. v #1 Union . 10,575 Dry
22 Natomas \ #1 High PYains 10,600 Penn © 10,438
23 Western Equipment #1-23 State 10,543 Penn @ 10,463
24 Warren American #1 Texaco State 10,810 Dry

f : 25 Tenneco #1 Shell State - 10,937 Dry
25 Elk 0i1 #1 Union State 10,541 Penn @ 10,468
26 Elk 0il #1 JM State 10,650 Penn @ 10,56 -
26 “Elk 011 #2 C.S. State - 10,598 Penn 6 10,441
26 Coquina #1 C.S, State 10,579 Penn @ 10,401
26 Texas Crude #1 State 260 Dry
27 Texas Crude #1-27 State 511,516 ++ Dry
27 . Coquina+ #3 Cities Service = 10,596 Dry
28 Sam 8Boren #1 Sandy 10,730 Dry
28 Lone Star #85 State 10,544 Dry ;
28 Elk 0il #1 B.K, State 10,535 Penn @ 10,428
33 Lone Star #80 State 10,663 ' Penn 6 10,468
33 Lone Star #83 State : 10,601 Dry.
3 Sun 0il #1 N.M., Stae 10,650 P&A
34 3tandard of Texas #1 State 34 10,760 Dry
36 . Elk 011 #1 Anderson State 10,628 Penn @ 10,478
36 Elk 011

#1 Cullen 10,610 . Dry

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH - RANGE 35 EAST

30 Penroc - #2 Amerada State = 267 . Dry

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
E/K EXHIBIT NO._ %
CASENO. _7/%27%
Submitted by

Hearing Date
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---Top of cement 2,700' (estimated)

A AL A NAE A A
442 a2004H4
68 AAAAANA DN
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o

-=-Top cement 9,500 (estimated)

---Baker Model

>

---Bottom of hole @ 10,575'

[P

iy

;--Perfs'10,445-10,516"

O & DN AN AN A AS ETAE
Do &L AAA AL N 2

A v . ey o ettt

bbDDPPDDbb\DDD

i

. State #2

25l w6

S

T m;

.

ELK OIL COMPANY
Sec, 26-14S-34F

c

4 1/2" ¢sg @ 10,575

o N O N D A VY N
A A A A A A A LD D LS

Lea County, New Mexico

A0 AFAARA

8 5/8" csg @ 4,540 B A DA ALAS

o> > O

vz

bbbbbubbbbvbb

Slovey

3/4" ¢sqg @ 356°'.

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION
£/K _EXHIBIT NO,_5

CASENO,_ 7+/2%™

Submitted by

Hearing Date




ELK OIL COMPANY
Application to Dispose of Salt Water
C. S, State #2
High Plains Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Wells within 1/2 mile radius

COQUINA C. S. State #1; Sec.ﬁ26—14S-—34E; 1980 FNL, 660 FUL

Casing Settings Cement Tops
12 3/4 - 378! 375 sx circ.
8 5/8 4,544 300 sx 2,700 est.
51/2 10,561 350 sx 9,500 est.

Total Depth 10,579 o
Perforation: 10-401-409 Penn High Plains

COQUINA  C. S. State #3; Sec. 27-14S-34E; 1980 FSL, 510 FEL

N Casing Settings Cement Tops
e \ 12 3/4 353". 376 sx circ.
e 8 5/8 4,540 300 sx 2,700' est

51/2 10,596 350 sx 9,500¢ est

Total Depth 10,596
P &A 4-20-74

N DR I BFFQDEEVA“"‘ER TAMETS
N o OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
=% EXHIBIT NO.__#

CASENO,___7r27%
Submitted by

Hearing Date
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Application to Dispose of Salt Water
COOUINA Cities Service State #3
£

Sec. 27-145-34
Lea County, New Mexico

Plugged & Abandoned 4/20,74
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BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS

CASENO, 777z v

olL c?NseR‘VAHON DIVISION
LK EXHIBIT NO. s

Submitted by

'Hearing Date
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10 sx plug @ surface

)
TV AVANAV I VA G AT ETa] 4 ‘\—{ Plug #5 300-400" w/50 sx

LIATIGLESET AV ANEGAY]  Plug #4 1260-1360' w/50 sx
]

8 5/8" casing stub

Plug #3 4500-4600" w/S0. sx

Plug #2 5600-5700! w/50 sx .
51" casing sti'b

CIBP w/10 §x @ 9942

TD 10,596




CITIES SERVICE COMPANY » Box 1919
ENERGY RESOURCES GROuUP Midland, Texas 79702

(915) 685-5600
December 16, 1980

Elk Gil Company
P. 0. Box 310
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Attention: Mr. Joseph J. Kelly

Re: C. S. State #2

’ 1380' FWL, 1980' FsI,
Section 26, T-14-8, R~34-E
Lea County, New Mexico

s U A

‘Gentlemen:

oo v.' S ; Cities Sexrvice has no objection to Elk 0il Company converting the
I T S captioned well to a salt water disposal well as requested in your
letter of November 21, 11980.

Yours truly,

ﬁ:"fA e ‘ ‘ - Managér - Land , /;7

. Young
Southwest Region

JWYbd

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
" OIL CONSERVATION DiVISION
£78 EXHIBIT NO, ©

CASENO, 7/t %
Submiited by

 Hearing Date
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ELK OIL COMPANY
Application to Dispose of Salt Water
C.S. State #2
High Plains Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Wells within 2 mile radius

TOWNSHIP 14 SQOUTH - RANGE 34 EAST

, " TOTAL PRODUCING
SECTION- COMPANY WEL DEPTH FORMATION
14 Elk 0i1 Company #1 High Plains 10,622 - . P&A
15 Delaware-Apache #2 High Piains 10,660 Dry
21 Mark Producing #1 Fort 10,535 Dry
22 Sunset Inc. #1 Union 10,575 Dry .
22 Natomas #1 High Plains 10,600 Penn @ 10,438
23 Western Equipment #1-23 State 10,543 Penn @ 10,463
24 Harren American #1 Texaco State 10,810 Dry
25 Tenneco #1 Shell State 10,937 Dry ‘
25 E1k 0il #1 Union State 10,541 Penn @ 10,468
26 Elk 0i1 #1 JM State 10,650 Penn @ 10,5b
26 ETk 0il #2 C.S. State 10,598 Penn @ 10,441
26 Coguina #1 C.S. State 10,579 Penn @ 10,401
26 Texas Crude #1 State 260 Dry
27 Texas Crude #1-27 State 11,515 - Dry
27 Coquira #3 Cities Service 10,596 Dry
28 Sam Boren #1° Sandy 10,730 Dry
28 Lone Star #85 State 10,544 Dry :
28 Elk 0il #1 B.K. State 10,535 Penn @ 10,428
33 Lone Star #80 State 10,663 Penn @ 10,468
33 Lone Star #83 State 10,601 Dry-
34 Sun 0i1_ #1 N.M. Sta¢ 10,650 P&A
34 Standard of Texas #1 State 34 10,760 Ory ‘
36 . £1k 0il #1 Anderson State 10,628 Penn @ 10,478
36 E1k 0i1 #1 Cullen 10,610 Dry
TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH - RANGE 35 EAST
#2 Amerada State 267 o Dry

30 Penroc

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION |
E£1K _EXHIBIT NO.__” :

CASENO.____7'%2 7
Submitted by
Hearing Date




L
X
<
¢

ELK OIL COMPANY
C. S. State #2
Sec. 26-14S-34E

Lea County, Mew Mexico
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ELK OIl. COMPANY _
Application to Dispose of Salt Water
C. S. State #2
High Plains Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Wells within 1/2 mile radius

COQUINA  C. S. State #1; Sec. 26-14S-34E; 1980 FNL, 660 FUL

Casing Settings Cement Tops
12 3/4 378 375 sx circ.
8 5/8 4,544 300 sx 2,700 est.
51/2 10,561 350 sx 9,500 est,

Total Depth 10,579 !
Perforation: 10-401-409 Penn High Plains

; : COQUINA  C. S, State #3; Sec. 27-14S-34E; 1980 FSL, 510 FEL

Casing Settings Cement Tops
12 3/4 353" - 375 sx circ.

- 85/8 4,540 300 sx +2,700° est
.. 51/2 10,596 350 sx 9,500" est

PO . s mamt kbt e oo

' Total Depth 10,596
P &A 4-20-74

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
E/X_EXHIBIT NO.__#
CASENO.__7/2%
Submitied by

Hearing Date__
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L VAL WU MNIYT
Application to Dispose of Salt Water
COOUINA Cities Service State #3

: Sec. 27-14S-34F"
Lea County, New Mexico

Plugged & Abandoned 4/20/74

Eﬁ?’ﬁ%@i@@?ﬁ?ﬁ@i@ﬁiﬁVAVA 10 sx plug @ surface
- A —— ; |
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BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS AV AVAVATEYH Plug #2 5600-5700' w/50 sx-
OlL (/:?NSERVATIGN DIVISION & 53" casing stub
EK_ EXHIBIT NO. S N
CASENO.___ 7722 5
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Submitted by -
- =
Hearing Date @
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CITIES SERVICE COMPANY
ENERGY RESOURCES GROUP

Box 1919
Midland, Texas 79702
(915) 685-5600

December 16, 1980

élk‘Oil Company
P, 0. Box 310 ’ ot
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Attention: Mr. Joseph J, Kelly

Re: C. S. State #2
1380' FWL, 1980' FSL
; Section 26, T-14-S, R-34-E
i Lea County, New Mexico

-

Gentlemen: _ S “J

Cities Service has no objection to Elk 0il Company converting the

captioned well to a salt water disposal well as requested in your
letter of November 21, 1980.

Yours truly,‘

" CITILES SEFVICE C

NS U/ {/ w//

‘John Y. Young
Managér - Land
Southwest Region

JWYbd ‘ A

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ErK EXHIBITNO.__ &
CASENO.__7/2*

Submitted by _ : :

Hearing Date
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RYDER SCOTT COMPANY
PETROLEUM  €NGINCERS

TADLE 514
COGUINA OIL CORPQRAYTION = 73~A EXFPLORATION PROGRAHM £SCeCASE

REGINNING JANUARY 1. 1981

.GH PLAINS FIELDs LEA COUNTYs NEV MEXICO

APPRAISAL OF CERTAIN LEASEHOLD AND ROYALTY INTERESTS OF COQUINA, . . W”W’k"” ‘|
JIN THE 73-A EXPLORATION FUND PROPERTIES ‘H'h‘_ R
PROJECTION OF ESTIMATED ANNUAL PRODUCTION AND CASH FLOW
COQUINA OIL CORP, = OPERATOR PROVED
CITIES SERVICE MO} PRODUCING T3A¢
MTERESTS ~ Gross 04424206 Nel 0104318154 Net Cons i MHet Pit Prod, Net Gas 0.318354
IROSS PRICE — On$ 38,503 /bbt. Cona $ 7 bby Pit Pros s 7 od1 Gass  1342,38/mmet Miscount Rate s . 10,00 o perann
COTHOTES -~ STRIPPER OllL. . Compaunded MINTHLY MO .per
PRESENT WORTH AT 12.75 - 119843 snee 16,00 ~ 110411 *0ee 23,50 ~ 104738 eres 25,00 » 10,
et e ESTIMATED 8°8 THS PRODUCTION - e e e COMPANY NET PRODUCTION - —
Number (e} . Condensate Prant fProducts Gas (a1} Condensate Ptant Praducls Gas
VM‘ yisiells Barcets ‘ Bareels o_..Daeis e MMCE Bagrels Barels __Barels L _MMCF
1 1 14680 0 0 1 534 o 0 ©
-2 1 14340 (] 0 0 426 0 0 c
3 1 14130 [4 "] 0 360 0 @ [d
4 [\] ] 1] 0 0 1] ] 0
S Q "] 0 0 <] 0 0 [
6 0 1] [} 1] Q ] ] [}
7 ¢ 0 0 0 1} 0 q 0
8 ] 0 o 0 0 0 4 4
9 0 0 0 0 & ] 0 0
1] [ 0 0 1] [ 0 0 0
¢ i 0 0 ] o 9 0 0 o
! 2 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0
H 3 a ] e k] 3 Y ] (]
i 4 0 0 0 1] 0 Q [ 0
i S ] 3 (4] [} V] 0 0. 0
!
% Tolst 44150 0 0 1 19320 0 0 0
i Wnder 0 0 0 0 0 0 0" 0
! Fulure 49150 [4 0 1,320 0 0 0
: .-
H ilative 594220 1} 0 94
! ate . 634370 0 ] 95

WINDFALL 14X  WINDFALL ¢

FUTUBE GAOSS INCOME (FGI) — § TOTAL . ¢ . PROD. TAXES
2 From From From From FUTURE GROSS PRODUCTION  TRANSPORTATION & TRANS

Ripd Oil Condensate Pian1 Peodycls —Gas INCOME — § JAXES — $ _COSTS —§ _COSTg =8
-81 204560 0 0 255 - 209815 ‘1e598 39038 44636
‘82 17,878 0 [ 221% 18,099 10390 10710 39108
83 164468 0 1} 204 16,672 14280 19084 24364
8g [ 0 e 0 0 ¢ -19683 -1¢683
85 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0
86 0 L] 0 0 0 0 o 0
87 0 0 0 1] 0 Y0 0 0
88 ] (] 0 0 0 [} 0 0
83 ] 9 [} o 0 1 [} <]
- 90 1] 0 1] 0 0 [} 0 0
‘91 0 [} [ 0 0 ¢ 0 4]
92 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
93 0 [} 0 4 0 0 o [
94 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 0
3 95 0 0 1 0 0 ] ‘0 0
Totsl . 544906 4] 0 689 554586 44268 44153 89421
nder g 0 0 0 1] 0 - 0 0
Futuce 584906 9 680 554586 44268 44153 8e821

. ; _ _—
N SFGI After DEDUCTIONS —§ FUTURE CUMULATIVE PRESENTWORT:
- ; . . PROD. TAXES 3 Operating Ad Valorem Oevelopment TOTAL NET FUTURE NET of the FUTURE
?unqt_l_ TRANS COSTS —§ Cosls Taxes Caosts DEDUCTIONS — § INCOME — ¢ INCOME - § NET INCOME —
81 g 169179 94672 0 0 99672 64507 6¢507 69191
32 144995 109542 (i 0 104542 49453 103950 3;835
33 144308 11491 0 0 1153591 24817 139777 221956
34 19683 0 0 0 0 14683 159460 19168
: 38 ¢ ¢ 0 0 0 0 152450 °
. 36 1} [} [} Q 0 b} 155460 1]
: 37 (1] 0 0 0 0 [ 150460 0
38 0 0 2 0 0 ] 154460 0
39 0 0 0 0 o 0 159460, 0
0 0 0 0 o .9 0 154350 o
31 0 0 -0 0 o 0 1594560 0
72 0 0 0 0 0 b] 159460 ]
o 33 -0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 154460 °
S E1Y (] 0 (i ] e 0 154460 0
i 35 ¢ G 0 0 6 - 0 154960° 0

o . a7¢165 31,705 0 ) 314705 15+463 134410
i nder c 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 - 154460 -0
o 0 0 31,705 : 150460 ) 13v410

Fulure c: 8Te185 319705
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RYDER SCOTM (OMPANY
PETROLEUM €NGINECRS

- TAGLE 514
COGUINA OIL CORPORATION = 73-A EXPLORATION PROGRAM £SCeCASE
APPRAISAL OF CERTAIM LEASLHOLD AND ROYALTY INTERESTS OF COQUINA
IN THE 73~A EXPLORATION FUND PROPERVICES
PROJECTION OF ESTIHATED ANNUAL PRODUCTION ANO CASH FLOW
BEGINNING JANUARY 1y 1981

GH PLAINS FIELDy LEA COUNTYs NEW MEXICO
COGUINA OTL CORP. - OPERATOR : PROVED
CITIES SERVICE NO.3 . PROBUCING . 7348

~

“NTERESTS ~ Gross 0424206 et 006318154 Net Cong Net Pit Prod Nel Gas 0318154
JROSS FRICE ~ Oun$ 38,503 /bbt, Cona $ 1 bol Pit Prea s /Bt Gass  1342.38/mmet ODiscount Rate 1y ) 10600 o pesann.
QOTNOTES - STRIPPER OIL. Compounded MONTHLY - K10 -peq
PRESENY WORTH AT 12,75 - 115841 eses 16,00 ~ 114411 sadee 21,50 =~ 104738 #eea 25,00 - 10s.
i e EBTIMATEO B8 THS PRODUCTION o COMPANY NLT PRODUCTION
Number [ell} Condensate Plant Products Gas o2t} Condensa: Plant Py
V_tml plavells —Bameis R S L112 I— cDanely T MMCE L o—Bawey tf‘l‘!!’..?.‘;_.___.e _a.i;,ﬂ."_gids.u.m_. __._M?‘..‘ ';_F__-_
1 1 11680 o o 1 534 ) 0 0 0
2 1 19340 0 0 0 426 0 0 0
3 1 14130 0 o] 0 360 [ [1} e.
4 0 - 0 0 0 ° 0 0 0
5 (] 0 0 ] ¢ 0 0 0
6 0 (] [} [ 4] ] 13 4]
7 0 [+ 0 9 0 [ 0 -0
8 0 0 9 0 0 0 13 0
9 0 0 [} ] 0 0 ] /]
0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 9 0
-1 0 0 0 ¢ 0 4] 0 0
2 0 o 0 0 bl 0 0 ]
3 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 1]
[} ] 0 ] [ [ 0 0 [}
5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Totat 44150 0 0 1 11320 [+ ] 0
inder 1] 0 [1] 0 [} ) 0 0
Fulure 44150 0 0 1 1+320 ¢} 0 [
itative ; 594220 % 0 0 94
T ate - 634370 0 o 95
FUTURE GROSS INCOME IFGI) — § ) TOTAL : UINOFAtL FAX u{vﬁgg.‘#:xsg
Pﬁe‘ From From From From FUTURE GROSS PRODUCTION. =~ TRANSPORTATION & TRANS.
o> _—y__ Condensate Plaot Producis —_—Ga INCQME — § TAXES — § COSTIS — § _COSTS ~§
[ 3] 200560 0 0 255 204815 19598 24038 44636
82 17.878 0 0 221 184099 £¢390 19714 30104
83 16¢24638 o 0 20% 1645672 14280 14084 2:362
84 0 0 [¢] 0 0 ] <1683 ~19683
b-1.] 0 0 ] D] ) ) 0 [
86 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 ] [
87 0 0 0 0 1] [} [ 0
88 0 ] Q 13 0 Q Q 0
89 0 g 0 (] 0 0 0 v
1 90 0 0 0 0 0 1] Q9 ]
2 [ 0 0 -0 0 0 0 °
92 0 o 0 i . 4] [} 0 0
93 0 0 0 0 o 0 [} ] 0
‘94 ] 0 0 [} [} [ 0 0
35 0 0 4] 0 0 (1] 0 1]
Tota? 544906 0 [1] 680 554586 44268 84153 89421
under 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 : 0
Fulure 544906 1] 0 680 554586 T B4268 44153 8ed21
6 — .
or ofgl I'AA’;:G'S . 3 DEOUCTIONS — § ora rquéJTRE CUMULATIVE PRESENT WORT
. R -~ eratin 1 - Y o - ipr y
Peeied_ TRANS COSTS —§ Corts g___ Adly:lgim o“é«?ﬁ?m oeoucno»'is -8 INCOME - § ""{f 54 Rl NE',‘?SC‘SLE‘L‘
81 164179 94672 : 0 0 99672 - 64507 64507 61191
32 149995 104542 0 [ 109542 49453 1049590 34835
33 144308 110491 0 ] 119891 24817 130777 29196
34 14683 0 ¢ 0 0 1:683 159450 12188
35 ] 1] Q 0 g 0 154450 Y
36 0 o] [} g 0 0 1594560 Q
37 1] 0 0 0 0 '] 1504560 0
38 0 1} [} [ 0 -0 154860 0
39 0 0 0 0 0 0 1598€2 0
10 [} 0 ] 0 0 0 159450 o
3 0 0 0 o 0 0 154860 o
12 -0 o 7 0 0 0 0 154460 0
- ¢ (] 0 0 0 0 4154460 (i}
f' ) T 0 ] 3 0 o 0. 1594560 0,
35 0 o 0 0 0 0 154460 S
otal 474165 319705 0 ] 319705 150460 ) 134410
. nder e 0 0 ° -0 0 15460 0
fulure 474165 31+70S - [ 0 312705 153850 134410

A B S

~




- Nocket No. 1-81

Pockets Nos. 4-81 and 5-81 are tentatively set for January 28 and February 11, 1981, Applications for
hearing nust be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

FOCKET: ENAMINER IEARING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 14, 1981

9 AM., - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXTICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L, Stamets, Exaniner, ov Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate txanminer:

ALLGWABLE: (1) Consideration of thie allowable production of gas for February, 1981, from fifteen prorated
pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

'\' (2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for February, 1981, from four prorated
pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico, ’

CASE 7117: Application of Gvlf 0il Corporation for a non-standard gas proration unit, unorthodox location,
and simultaneous dedication, lea County, New Mexico., aApplicant, in the above-styled cause,
sieks approval for the simultancous dedication of a previously approved 320-acre non>standard
proration unit comprising the Ef2 of Section 25, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Cas
Yool, to its L. W. White (NCT-A)Wells No. 2 in Unit I and No. 7 at an unorthodox location 990
feet from the North line and 660 fcet from the East line of said Section 25.

CASE 7118: Application of El Paso Explcoration Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico. . Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the downhole commingling
of South Blanco-Tocito and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of its Jicarilla 152 W Well
No. 3 in Unit D of Section 7, Township 26 North, Range 5 West.

CASE 7119: Application of Shell 0il Company for a unit agreement, Bernalillo and Sandoval Counties,
Hew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sccks approval for the Wost Mesa Unit Area,
comprising 26,722 acres, more or less, of State, Federal, and fee lands in Townships 10, 11, .
and 12 North, Ranges 1 and 2 East.

CASE 7120: Application of Dugan Production Corporation for downhcle commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for 'the downhole commingling of undesignated
Gallup and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of its Merry May Well No. 1 in:Unit I of
Section 24, Township 24 North, Range 10 West.

[ Py CASE 7121:  Application of Flag-Redfsrn 0il Co. for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexlco.

’ : Applicant, in the above-styled catse, sceks approval for the downhokcommingling of Pinon-Fruitland
and Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs production in the wellbores of its Aloha Wells Nos, 1 and .2
located in Units L and D, respectively, of Section 16, Township 28 North, Range 11 West.

_~CASE 7122: Application of Elk 0il Company for salt watér disposal, Lea County, New Mekico.  Applicant, in

C/;‘%ﬁ__ the above- styled cause, sceks authority to dispose of produced calt water into the Pennsylvaman
formation ‘in the interval from 10,445 feet to 10,516 feet in its C. S. State Well No. 2 in Unit

K of Section 26, Township 14 South, Range 34 East, High Plains-Pennsylvanian Pool.

CASE ~7l_2_§_: Applzcatxon of Yates Petroleum Corporauon for an unorthodox gas well® locatx.on, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unotrthedox location
of its Federal "AL" Well-No. 7, a Morrow test to be drilled 1980 feet from the North line and
660 feet from the West line of Section 9, Township 18 South, Range 25 East, che N/2 of said
-Section 9 to be dedicated to the well.

‘\

CASE 7124: Application of Caribou Four Corners, Iuc. for two non-standard proration units, San Juan
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for two non-standard
oil proration units in Section 13, To.mshxp 29 North, Range 15 l«'est, Cha Cha-Gallup 0il Pool,
as follows: a 56.09-acre unit consisting of those fee ltands comprising the NEII; WW/4 and
northermost 16.09 acres of the SEf4 Wi/4 of said Section 13, and a 66.33-acre unit consisting
of those fce lands comprising the NW/4 NW/4 and northermost 23.33 acres of the SW/4 Nd/4 of
said Section 13. In the alternative applicant seceks an order du‘ectmg the escrowing of funds
attributable to those lands in the Ef2 Wi/4 and ‘W/2 WW/4, respectively, of said Section 13
which are not included in the dabove-described non-standard proration units,




Form G108

ENEICY ano MINCNALS DEPARTMENT SANTA P °N 23,’1:‘!’:’“&0 57501 Revited 10373

APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION

___ELK OIL COMPANY ' BOX 310, ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201
TR NEUT wilL( X0, FitLo CoUnNYY
C.S. State 2 High Plains Penn Lea

LocATION

UNIT LETTIlN K — WELL 1S \OGAVCO._..._]_Q_BQ_...__.IKKV oM tu,__s__p.u_t_h_.wuu ‘.q_____l_&i(_);_____uu RO IS

L__HWest LINE, seCTion 26 rowwsn» 4S5 rANGE _34F PTYLIH

CASING ANO 1:\UBING OAYA

. -
: NAME OF STRING 3I12E SEYTING DERPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT YOP DETYEAMINED BY

I’QUI'A‘I CASING

344 12 3/4 356 375 , circ. -

ITNTERMEBIATL

32/244 . 895/8n ] 4540 300 2700 . Estimated

AONG STAING

11.54# 41/2 ]10,575 200 9500 Estimated

YITING NAME, MODTL AHD DELPIN OF TUBING PATALR
2 3/8 [10,300 Baker Model “R"

NAML OF PROPOZLD INJECYION FOMRATION TOP QF FORMATION B SOYTOM OF FONMATEION

Penn 10 435 - ]0,515 M)

T% INJCCTION THAOLGH TLOING, CASIKGC, OR ANKULUSY PEATORATIOND OR OPLN !OLl' PAQPOSLD INVTEARYZAL(S) OF INIESTION

Tubing Perforations 10,445-10,516

1% THis A NCKX nELL OllkL(U FOR 1 ANSWCR 13 NO, FOR WHAY PURPOSE WAS WELL QRIGINALLY DARILLEOY KAS WELL CYIR pCENX PLAFORA Y(O lu A"'
CisPOSALY . . . :,0:"( zoo'x“:t; ITMAKR THE PROPOSLO INJ

No Drilled to Penn (011 Well) : ~_No

LI%T ALL SUCHA PLRIURATEOD INTLERAVYALY ANG SACKS OF CLMINT USEO TO SCAL OFF OR 3QQULELIC EACH

GUPTK OF B2YTYOM QF LECLPESY B DLPTH OF AOYTOM OF NEXY HICHIR . DEPYH OF YOP OF NEXY. . LONLR. .
PRESH WATCA 2OKE IN THIS AREA . OIL. OR GAS 1ANE 1w THIs sm . OIL OR CAS 1ONL IN THIS ARCA
ln!lthA'l’O cAt Y . ¥ MINlMUH T saximum . OPEN OA CLOSLO YYPEL SYSTO M 15 INJECI’ION 1O 8L &Y CGRAVITY OR APPKOX, PRESSURL (FP3)]
InJLCTION voLuwme § 1 P . B o o emEssoaE? .
EITE Ty

250 ' 100 500 Closed GraV1ty =0~
ANSWIA YES CR NO WHIUTHLA THE FOLLOANING MATCRS ART aciN» fvuvu YO BL OI1SP0SCO OF NATURAL WATCR N DISPO- ARLC WAYCAN i.NAL'SiS ATYACHEO)
LRALITCD YU 3YCw A DLGRTIC AS TO 8L UKFIT FOR DOMCSYIC, ] ' SAL 20NC .
STOCA, IKAICATI|ON, ORN OTHER CENLRAL USC t i

, _Yes L Yes No

{
*AME AND ADORECSS OF SUATACC OWMER {OX LESSCC, 7 STAYL OR FLOLMAL LANO)

C. A. Fort, Box 1085, Lovington; New Mexico

UisST NANCLS AND ACDRCSSLS OF ALL OPCRATCHNS WITHIN ONC-HALY (§) %ILE OF THIS INJCCTION WELL

Coquina, P. 0. Drawer 2960, Midland, Texas - 79702

Cities Service, Box 1919, M1d]and Texas 79702

"ETk 011 Company, Box 310, Roswell, New Mexico 8820) '
weve € o-n o7 Tnis APPLICATION $CTN ¥V aURFAT tlowuu Poacu O’,“"“ WITHIN ONC-HALY ul;.: B
“ENT lo A<H OF THL 7OLLOWINGY? ] 107 Y3 WELL
i _Yes . v Yes . o
ARE TRl FOLLOWING (TLMY ATTACniD |o"‘=n,u or AnTAT ) w’l = T ICCLCTRICAL Lo6 VOIAGRARMATIC SKCTCH OF WELL
TrUs ASPLICATION (30E AULL TQLeR) m e ey \ 1 - t :
g WF% r\ ' Yes ' Yes

1 huwby L‘t rul’) l@{@ulﬂﬂrm& o) uv&lis true and complete to the best of my knowltdge und belu-!.
Joseph J 1 I '
<= 104 DUBBINdent 12/18/80 L

{Nignafure) QIN\HA EE - ) {Title) - . ll)are} -

TR K-mf{nun\’ Trom the surface vuner and oll vprrators within vae-half mile of the proposed injection well aol accompany this npphnnmn. the New
Yrvico (nl Conseevation [Hvisloa will Aold ihe application for a pesind of 15 days from the date of receipt by the {)iviiloa ‘s Santa Fe office, If

at the end of the 15 «duy waiting preeiod no protest has been received by the Suntu Fe office, the applicateon siall be processed, If o protest ia received,
the application wil 1'be se1 for Aearing, if the applicnnt 10 requests, skF e & 701,
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” 3 ELK OIL COMPANY
: Application to Dispose of Salt Water
C.S. State #2
+ High Ptains Field
Lea County, New Mexico

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH - RANGE 34 EAST

TOTAL PRODUCING -
SECTION COMPANY WELL DEPTH FORMATION
14 Elk 0il Company #1 High Plains 10,622 P&A
15 Delaware-Apache #2 High Plains 10,660 Dry
21 Mark Producing #1 Fort 10,535 Dry
22 Sunset Inc. #1 Union 10,575 Dry
22 Natomas #1 High Plains 10,600 Penn @ 10,438
23 Western Equipment #1-23 State 10,543 Penn @ 10,463
24 Warren American #1 Texaco State 10,810 Dry
25 Tenneco #1 Shell State 10,937 - Dry
25 E1k 01} #1 Union State 10,541 Penr @ 10,468
26 E1k 011 #1 JM State 10,650 Penn @ 10,56
26 E1k 0il #2 C.S. State 10,598 Penn @ 10,441
26 Coquina #1 C.S. State 10,579 Pann @ 10,401
26 Texas Crude #1 State 250 ' Dry
27 Texas Crude #1-27 State v 11,515 Dry
27 Coquina #3 Cities Service 10,596 Dry
28 Sam Boren #1 Sandy 10,730 Ory
28 Lone Star #85 State 10,544 Dry ,
28 E1k 0il #1 B.K. State 10,535 Penn @ 10,428
33 Lone Star . #80 State . 10,663 Penn @ 10,468
33 Lone Star #83 State 10,601 Dry -~
34 Sun 0il #1 N.M. Stae 10,650 P &A
34 Standard of Texas  #] State 34 10,760 Dry -
36 - Elk 0il ‘ #1 Anderson State 10,628 Penn @ 10,478
36 Elk 0il #1 Cullen 10,610 Dry
TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH - RANGE 35 EAST
30 Penroc #2 Amerada State 267 Dry
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G N RIS S ottty ¢ e
e R S e e A L L e




ELK OIL COMPANY

Application to Dispose of

Salt Water
C.S. State #2
High Plains Field

Lea County, New Mexico
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CITIES SERVICE COMPANY Box 1919
ENERGY RESOURCES GROUP Midland,, Texas 79702

(915) 685-5600
December 16, 1980

V)

K Elk 011 Company.
P. 0. Box 310 ’ : ' .
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Attention: Mr. Joseph J. Kelly

Re: €. S. State {2

1380' FWL, 1980' FSL
~ Section 26, T-14-S, R-34~E
Lea County, New Mexice

Gentlemen:

e s Cities Service has no objection to Elk 0il Company converting the
o ’ captioned well tec a salt water disposal well as requested in your
letter of November 21, 1980,

Yours truly,

Sl , : c;% S SERVICE CC

. Young
Manager - Land
Southwest Region




: . fors C-109
PO, NOX 20A8 Raviged 10-1-78

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750t
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION

ENENGY ano MINCRALS DEPARTMENT

Avbatss

ELK OIl COMPANY | BOX 310, ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

TR wIUT WLl X0, ritee County

C.S. State 2 High Plains Penn Lea

LOCATION

._.__?_.9_&(_)___.___."" raom 'n;t __.S_()HLLIHI un_._l_g,_gg:,____un rROM THE

UKIT LETTLR _...K....._..._.,___t WELL 18 LOCATED

_Uest LINE, 3ECTION 26 rownantr 149 nANGE 34E Ly
. CASING AND TUBIRG DATA
1 NAME OF STRING SIZ€E SETTING DEPYTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT TOP DETERMINED BY

SUATACE CA%iNG

344 12 3/4 356 375 cire.
32/244 8 5/8n]| 4540 300 2700 Estimated

LONE S TAING

11.54 4 1/2 110,575 200 9500 | estimated

TIBING KAMC, MODCL AND DCPTH OF FUBING FACALR
; non
2 3/8 |10,300 Baker Model "R
WANT OF PROPOLCD INJLCTION FORMATION TC2 GF FORIKATION BOTYOM OF FOAATION
i Penn 10,435 10,515
1S INJLCTION THROUGH TLBING, CASING, OR ANNULUS ¥ PCRFGAATIONS OR OPLW HOLC] | PAGPOSLO INTCAVALLS) OF INJLCTION
L N ’ R P . Cq
. Tubing Perforations . 10,445-10,516
ITYHIS A WEW WELL DAILLCO FOA 17 ANSWCR IS NO, FOR WHAY PURPOSE WAS WCLL ORIGINALLY DAJLLCD? HAS WOLL CVIR BCCN PCRFOPATCO IN ANY
01SPOSAL?Y - 2ONE OTHLR THAN THC PAOPOSCO IJLC
. . S . TION 2ONCT?
No Drilled to Penn (0il1 Well) No
TISTTACL SUCH PEXFURATLD INTCAVALS AND BACKS OF CCMINT USED 1O SCAL OFF OR SQuUELLIL €CACR
. None
L LCPEN OF .ovrou or Leesesy PEPTH OF BOYTOM OF NCXT. HICHEA ' AroTe OF TOR OF HLXT LOWER

fREsa wAYLA ZONT 4N THIS ARTA 7 OIL OR GAS ZONK 1N YHIS ARCA OIL OR CAS TONE i ‘nus ARES

, 200" None Penn s

- ANTICTPATIO DAILY VMINIIAUR T aaxisaunre . OPELN OR CLOSLD TYPL SYSTCM s |~u:cno>¢ TO BT &7 LRAVITY Ok APPHOX, PALISURL (PS)) -

- o mazn;on voLumt i . PALS [3) i .
nTT 189LS, P .
: - 250 ' 100 1500 Closed , Grav1t . -0-
3 1 L.
N . AUSWER YLS OR N0 WHETHIR THE FOLLONING WATERS ARL AiN. T WATER TO BE OISPOSLO OF NATURAL WATCA IN DISPO- ARC WATLA ANALYSLS ATTACHLD]
LAAZIZED 10 SUCH A DCCRLL 'AS TO BL UNTIT FOR DOMESTIC, O 1 ' SAL ZONEC
ET0CA, IKAIGATION, OR OTHEA GINERAL USL - 1] 1
) Yes . Yes No

‘llMl AND AODACLSS OF SURFACC OHINLA {OA L(Ss(t. If STAYL OR FCOLMAL LAND)

T C. A. Fort, Box 1085, Lovington, New Mexico

LiST NAS(LS AND AODRCSSCS OF ALL OPCAATCAS WITHIN ONLC-HALS €§) MILE OF THIS INJCCTION WELL

Coquina, P. 0. Drawer 2960, Midland, Texas - 79702

Cities Service, Box 1919, Midland, Texas 79702

E1k Oil Compény, Boxﬁéio, Roswell, New Mexico 88201
CRIT ]
)

1
TAVC COPTLS ur Tis un:cnnon sCCx Tn‘{u: OWNLR-

CACH OPECAATOR WITHIM ONCHALYF ILE
OF ¥THis wiiL

TN '0 CACH OF ’
DECQ T Q'TQBD Yes ! Yes . L
:-:‘1::.’::):::).2:‘"?‘&5:?#110;uu)__u,,, RUAT GF AARCA ::u.cnlcu Los :OIAGlAuMAiIC SELTCH OF WELL
Ol CCNSIRVATICN Dl"lSION Yes b Yes ' Yes

Sﬁmﬁ‘tgt;wuf) that the informution above is tru¢ and compleie 1o the best of my knowledge and belief,
Josep ell ﬁ ‘ : .
p— President 12/18/80
. /) J ISIJGIUIPI\} ’ (Title) i . (ate} e

\Ulf %II T [mm the swfarr ¢vuner aund oll operators uithia oarshalf mile of the propnaed injection uell nut aceompany ks apphicuting, the New
Mevien el Conservation. fdivisfon well hodd the application fue a peried of 15 days from nlu date of tecerpt by the Divizioa’s Sanin Fe offire, If
i the ead of the 15 «duy waiting pesiod no progest bus beea teceved by the Sunta Fe offic e, the application will br processed. if a profest s teceived,

i . the upiplicanion will be set for heartng, if t1he applicant 30 tequesis, skF o © 700,




ELK OIL COMPANY
C. S. State #2

26-145-34E
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ELK OIL COMPANY
Application to Dispose of Salt Water
‘ C.S. State #2
; ‘High Plains Field
Lea County, New Mexico

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH - RANGE 34 EAST

. TOTAL - PRODUCING
SECTION COMPANY WELL DEPTH FORMATION-

14 Elk 0il Company #1 High Plains 10,622 P&A
15 Delaware-Apache #2 High Plains 10,660 Dry
21 Mark Producing #1 Fort 10,535 Cry
22 Sunset Inc. #1 Union 10,575 Dry
22 Natomas #1 High Plains 10,600 Penn @ 10,438
23 - Western Equipment #1-23 State 10,543 Penn @ 10,462

24 Warren American ~  #1 Texaco State 10,810 Dry .
25 TJenneco #1 Shell State - 10,937 Dry
25 El1k 011 #1 Union State 10,541 Penn @ 10,468
26 ETk 011} #1 IM State 10,650 Penn @ 10,5b
26 Elk 011 #2 C.S. State 10,598 Penn @ 10,44)
26 Coquina #1 C.S. 'State 10,579 Penn @ 10,401
26 ‘Texas Crude #1 State + 260 Dry
27 Texas Crude #1-27 State 11,515 Ory
27 Coquina #3 Cities Service 10,596 . Dry
28 Sam Boran #1 Sandy 10,730 Dry
28 Lone Star #85 State 10,544 Dry

28 E1k 0i1. #1-8.K. State 10,535 Penn @ 10,428
33 Lone Star #80 State - 10,663 Penn @ 10,468
33 Lone Star #83 State 10,601 Dry
34 Sun 01l #1 N.M. Stae 10,650 P&A ‘
34 'Standard of Texas #1 State 34 10,760 Dry
36 E1k-0491 " #1 Anderson State 10,628 Penn @ 10,478
36 Elk Oil #1 Cullen 10,610 Dry

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH - RANGE 35 EAST
30 Penroc #2 Amerada State 267 Dry
i
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CITIES SERVICE COMPANY
ENERGY RESOURCES GROUP

Box 1919
Midland, Texas 79702

{915) 685-5600

December 16, 1980

! Elle 011 Company
. i : P, O. Box 310 )
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

! ‘ ) § Attention: Mr. Joseph J. Kelly

Re: C. S. State #2
1380' FWL, 1980' FSL
Section 26, T-14-S, R-34-E
Lea County, New Mexico

i o Gentlemen:

Cities Service haéqno‘objéhtion to Elk 0il Company converting the
captioned well to a salt water disposal well as requested in your
letter of November 21, 1980.

Yours truly,

CITIES SERVICE C

J

John l.{Young ’ / f/// _ » ”///

Managér - Land
Southwest Region

&

JWYbd




T e v et ik B F i

~ JOSEPH J. KELLY
PRESIDENT

;the proposed 1nJect

‘voiume is 250 barrel_

ELK OIl. COMPANY

BOX 310
. ROSWELL. NEW MEXICO 88201 5. MICHAEL KELLY

VICE PRESIDENT
(505) 623-3190 .

N

December 18, 1980

State of New Mexico

Energy & Minerals Department C( /22,
0i1 Conservation D1v?sion JAR K _
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: C-108 Ap]icatlon to’ D1spose ‘of
Salt Water _
C.S. State #2
High Plains Field
Lea County, New Mexicé

Géﬁ%}eﬁ&h

We dre attachlng our Application 'to stpose of Salt
Water by Q'ect1on into’ ‘the Pennsylvanian, zone ‘at perforations
10,845 105516 infour C.:S. State #2 located-in Section 26,

T- 145 R-34E,: Un1t K, Lea County, New Nexico

al ‘. w,epth of 10,575’ and
coipieted as an 0 B gh ‘Plains Field. The
well has subseqﬁe ‘ne "to'salt water. The source of
’ s from our J.M. State #1

andUnion Staté #11 ”nd the anticipated daily

We respectfﬁ] }

r‘egﬁést‘_"yﬁﬁr abfi)k‘oirél'< of this
application. R S S

| Yours very tring,

ELK//;} COMPANY

Pres1dent

8, Dlagrammed sketch electric log,
in 2-mile radius; C1t1es Service letter.




" C. A. Fort, Box ]085, Lovmgton, New Mexico

. fora C-108
. 0. NOX 2088 Revised 10-1-70

SANTA FE HEW MEXICO 87501
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMAT ION

ENENGY ano MINCAALS DEPARTMENT

I ELK OIL COMPANY S ' 2% 310, ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201
C.S. State : 2 High Plains Penn Lea

LOCATION

__,_._12_8_9______’((' A THE ,_.So_ u_t.h. —— CIME AND ]830' PLCT FAOM TRE

UNIT LEYT(A K 1 WELL 19 LOCATRD

Hest LINC, BECTION 26 TOWNINIS ]45 e AANSE 34E HMPM,
‘ CASING AND TUBING DATA

[ NAME OF 3TRING 31zC JEYTING OEPTH SACKS CEMENT TOR OF CEMENT TOP OETEAMINED BY

SURFACT CABING

344 12 3/4 356 375 circ.
32/244 , 8 5/8n| 4540 300 2700 Estimated

LONG STRING

11.54 41/2 {10,575 200 - 9500 Estimated

NAME, MDOLL AND OCPT i OF TUBING PACKIR

TIBING
Pry HpH
2 3/8 110,300 Baker Model "R g

WANAL OF FAGFOLED INJLCTION FOAIAATION TOP Gf FORMATION BOTTIOM OF FORMATION

Penn | 10,435 10,515
TS INJUCTION THROUGCS TUBING, CASING, OR ANNULUST PEATORATIONS OR OPCN HOLEF [FAGPOSLO INTCARYAL(S) OF INJLCTICN

. . . N .

Tubing : Perforations 1G,445-10,516

15 THiZ 4 nCWw ATLC DAICLED 7oA b7 ANSWCR IS NO. FOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS WELL ORICINALLY DALLCOD ! HAS WELL EYIA SCENM PIAFORAYCD IN ANY
OISPOSAL . - ‘ZONL OTHEIR THAN THL PROPOSEOD INJCC.

. s X TION ZONK?

No Drilled to Penn (0il Well) No
UTRRTATUSUCH PONTURATED INTCRVALS AND SACKS OF CCRMENT USED TO SCAL OFF OR SQUCLIC CACH

None _

LLPYR QF BOTTOM OF GCLPLAY OLPIn OF SOTTOM OF KEXT HICHIR OLPTIR OF YOP OF WEXY LOWER

IHESH WATER LONE In THIS ARCA . OIL OR GAS ZOMNEL IN THIS AREA OIL OR ¢AS 2ONK IK THIS ARCA

- 200 ~_None Penn

THITCIPAICO DALY T SN AU T aaz v - OPCN OA CLOSCD TYPC IYSTIM IS INJECTION TO #€ BY CAAVITY OR APPuoY. PEfSsvAL {73i:
IHCCTION YaLymE 3 . . FALIIURLY .
12ELT. - .

250 ! 100 ' 500 Closed Gravity. -D-
TAGSWIR YLS OR NO WHETHEA THE FOLLOWING WAFENS ARE MIN- 'wnu TO 8 DISPOSED OF | NATURAL WATCA IN DISPO. | ARL WATEA ANALYSLS ATTACHLO?
CHALIZCD YU SUCH A DLCHEE A% TO BC- UNFIT FOR DOMEISTIC, ! X ! $AL IONE )
1SY0LR, THRICATION, OF OTHER ctnuu. vst - ] |
Yes ) Yes « No
b

SAME AnD ACDRLSS OF S\)Rl’ACt Owl(l {OR LESSEE, 17 STATC OR FEDEAAL LAND)

TiST YAICS ANG AOORCSSES OF ALL OPCRATCRS WITHIN ONC-HALF ({) MILC OF THIT INJCCTIOR WELL

_ Coquina, P. 0. Drawer 2960, Midland, Texas - 79702

Cities Service, Box 1919, Midland, Texas 79702 N !

. E1k 0i1 Company, Box 310, Roswell, New Mexico 88201

TeaCn OPLAATOR NITHIN ONTarALE MiLE

nwavl COPIES O' THIS APPLICATION slEN 'IUIIA(( ONNIN
“rud 1 CACH OF THE FOLLOVINGT 1 +0F THIS wCLL
_ » ‘ Yes . ' Yes . ; .
AWT Tnl FOLLUWING FTLWAS ASIACHED TO 1 un ) Muf“ \ Tececrmica Log ] TOIAGAAUMATIC SECTCH OF WLy
2etim APPLICATION (SCL AyLL 701-0) ' S B ‘1 1 ’ ] .
', SR .
; a=h _:,.,:{es‘* A Yes ; Yes
4 o herehy culy Biul ﬁtcfﬁrgtf'%&ov*‘ue iltu-. and gompulc 10 the Yl o[ my knowledge und belief,
Joseph-. Kel 1y w : .
= N — . 12/18/80
/J / jl‘nnlul(} At CCEQS—RV;_‘_L cE i (Title) ) {lare} L .
T SR A < =

A\l'l'l"./ lmuH witiers from the swrfare on ner und all operators withia oneshalf ‘mile of the [-u-puunl m,rrlwn uell Aot aeeompany this -u-phr-umn. the New
Veview il Conservation  [Mviaioa will hold the application for a period of 15 days fiom the ‘dare of teceipi By the {Hwislon®s Sinta Fe alfu‘t. i
nt the cad of the )S-Ja) uauing peirid no protest hus been recerved by the Suntu Fe oflice, the application will be processed, If u protest is nrnwd.

* the applicaton wal l be set for heantng, if éhe applisant 56 10quests, seF Rin = 301,

R T T P e A ek el
SN LR s e SRR

o




ELK OIL COMPANY
C. S. State #2
Sec. 26-14S5-34E

Lea County, New Mexico

s

L — e —

T e e,
ADAL N ATATA AT
a4 aaadaaa g
AAAa A A AAAMA A
48 83 3NN A

---Top of cement 2,700’ (eStimated);

A A DA AL A AR
4 4 A an0A028 A4
——m 3AAAAANADN A

---Top cement 9,500 (estimated)

'R' Packer

---Baker Model

]

---Perfs 10,445-10,516

---Bottom of hole

4 & Db A A DDA D E AT
B A &8 DA A ALA & B

ST e - e ——— ) A B A b A A A 4 D H & b 4

L3/e e 8 10,30

R it SO . A

4 1/2" csq @ 10,575

A

8 8 A A A A AND A EATEE

2 4 4 4 A b A4 B D Y2

48 A D A A AA DA oA

] S N W )
8 5/8" csg @ 4,540" 52 A A pA a4
. o ,MWSW:m\ A A N A

74 )

> S a A :
V v V wv_,
~N

3/4" csqg @ 356°'.

.

g




SECTION

14
15
21
22
22

30

ELK OIL COMPANY
Application to Dispose of Salt Water

C.S, State #?

; High Plains Field
Lea County, New Mexico

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH - RANGE 34 EAST

COMPANY
Elk 0i1 Company

. Delaware-Apache

Mark Prodicing
Sunset Inc.
Natomas

~ Western Equipment

Warren American
Tenneco

Elk 011

Elk 011

Elk 011

Coquina

Texas Crude
Texas Crude
Coquina

Sam Boren

Lone Star

Elk 011

Lone Star

Lone Star

Sun 011 o
Standard of Texas
ETk 011

E1k 011

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH - RANGE 35 EAST

VELL

#1 High Plains
#2 High Plains
#1 Fort

#1 Union

#1 High Plains
#1-23 State.

#1 Texaco State
#1 Shell State
#1 Union State
#1 JOM State

#2 C.S. State
#1 C.S. State
#1 State .

#1-27 State

#3 Cities Service‘

#1 Sandy

#85 State

#1 B.K, State
#80 State

#83 State
#1.N.M, Staé¢

#1 State 34

#1 Anderson State
#1 Cullen

R

Penroc

#2 Amerada State

TOTAL
DEPTH

10,622
10,660
10,535
10,575
10,600
10,543

10,810
10,937

10,541
10,650
10,598
10,579
260

11,515
10,596
10,730
10,544
10,535
10,663

10,601

10,650

10,760 -

10,628
10,610

267

.\1

PRODUCING
FORMATION

P &A

Dry

Ory

Dry
Penn @ 10,438
Penn @ 10,463
Dry

Ory

Penn @ 10,468
Penn @ 10,55 ..
Penn @ 10,441
Penn @ 10,401
Dry

Dry

Dry

ory - °
Penr @ 10,428
Penn 8 10,468

Dry

P3A
D?‘;‘,’
Penn ¢ 10,478
Dry

Dry
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) | CITCO | \

CITIES SERVICE COMPANY Box 1919
ENERGY RESOURCES GROUP - Midland, Texas 79702

{915) 685-5600
December 16, 1980

Elk 0il Company
P. 0. Box 310
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Attention: Mr. Joseph J. Kelly

Rc: €. S. State #2

1380' FWL, 1980"' FSL

Section 26, T-14-S, R-34-E o
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Citi¢s Service has no objection to Elk 0il Comﬁahy convértiﬁg'the
captioned well to a salt water disposal well as requested in your
letter of November 21, 1980.

Yours truly,

crr\zs SERVICE C

"‘\
John w Young /
Manager - Land
Southwest Region

JWYbd
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ROUGH STATE OF NEW MEXICO
- ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
dr/ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING : ,

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION : 1
i DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF ~\ :
'f CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 1122

Order No. R~ (,57.3
"APPLICATION CGF ELK OIL COMPANY FOR

SALT WATER DISPOSAL, LEA COUNTY,
- NEW MEXICO. g

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

\/ BY THE DIVISION: | | E
3 o\ < f
‘ \ ’ This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m., on January 14 ’

1981 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamgts

NOW, on this day of January , 19 81 | the pivision

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recorendations of the Examiner, and being‘ful'ly advised in the 4
prenises,

FINDS:

e ————— o

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
i law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject i

matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Flk 0il Company

P g
: : ' C. S. State Well No. 2 t

s ; is the owner and operator of the v
! located in unit X of Section 2% , Township 1% South ,
; Range 34 East , NMPM, High Plains-Pennsylvanian Pool ,

Lea

County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant propcses to utilize said well to

i dispose of produced salt watexr into the Pennsylvanian

| formation, with injection into the perAmyLd Ve VLm/a /

interval from approximately 10,445 feet to 10; 516 feet.

(4) That the, injection should be accomplished through 2 / i

;-inch plastic l:l.ned “tubi ing installed in a packer set at approxi-

‘mately _Lo 30-0 feet; that the casing-tubing annulus should be

- filled with an- inert fluldz and that a pressure gauge or approved

‘leal_c detection device should be attached to the ar;;mlus in order -




(§)

to determine leakage in the ca31(9 blng, P[ packer.
I/pﬂésq»c fs )"f (R4 ' d 8 /n e e an

(5) Thatgthe injection well or system should be equipped

M S St e //M,,szk'; s Ve 64
with a &p-of-f—va—l-ve or acceptable substitute which will

limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no more

than 2090 psi.
That the Dir

of the Di shoul e althorized

to admigistratively approve an incrgase in/ the injjectio
ing by the opefrator that suc
presspre will fiot result }in migra¥ion of| the injected

from t ennsylvanian

(6) That the operator should notify the supervisor of the.

Hobbs district office of the Division of the date and

tixﬁe of the installation of disposal equipment so that the
same may be inspected.

(")) 1¢:31 »Thwat the operator should take all steps necessary to
e;xsure that the injected water enters only the proposed injection
ihter’vély and is not permitted to es;cape to 6£her férﬁations or

onto the surface.

B At

;
TN . R TP B

Ma/ﬂ/“ Qﬁqﬂ;%' 0~/ 6""49%0 s

€. _OWter %C/pﬂﬁft‘?b{? ,,/P‘Z,/

(V[eﬁ J;rme,e,__ﬁ pé% /////f/a /egVZ(

/ 2007 £ o2&, V}abus/ /4/54«%

/%Wﬂ 34 Cui i ym PA.

‘.

9-,~.

0 (

).

.7) VZGL Salc/ f??es - I'(}((_g 5347/ Z/{///V

15 C/D'wz/?_é/o/ L 34‘ (,/ /?)/4 /0//145 24;}///44,%;

/ oY DZ’ (ﬁ /}éa agrc, ﬁo—om% 2(,_,‘ 7[

L

[
H
H

‘f

ylea) McC[a:/t/

g L 7/2_“_‘/0& 5"/ /’)/?(]{)"’

wes/

/74% b nteg d




R
V(e s 3Pcrd/ MP/ @//

a. u/f. LTS .
/7)7 o /Ly (M// = Mc pre s W/H_-«

S
N
:

\AE._WQ,?{,,’.’..!‘W _ M/VL ,&ﬂ/b/ CV(*’ s \5“’""’"‘4»~ e e

. ,_~;“’“"“mmw‘ “4q,- re&di
2577,/e«A4»V£/ and. Cjzfgé - 677

JM 1‘11.5 "To 2770, Cﬁ(’//(&l"cf__ % e
Sk L/ C v(“’ A '

= Zﬂ 4,@_“ ../‘ ;// /7;’“’/'0?4 u/a e—~*~*~

6L4¢ﬂ/ u/:/ﬁ/ g)/ﬁa V%€9674; c;a/zﬂ¢//17§;;e 22;74/2%/

e e s e

s e o SR s i 7

- located in Unit K of Section 26 , Township 14 South

B . .. Y . ,
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: - ;
| |

(1) That the applicant, £1k Qil Company B

is‘hereby authorized to itilize its C. S. State Well No. 2 L

{

Range 34 East ’ Nmﬁm, High Plains-Pennsylvanin Pool !
) ) | - ) g .» » 5 B o i ‘

~~Lea "~ "County, New Mexico, to dispose of produced salt ’

water into the  Pennsylvanian . - formatlon, 1n3ectlon to]

‘be accompliéhed through - '2 ;%‘ : ~incﬁ tubing installed in a -

packer set at approxlmately /0<3049 feet, with injection into |

the is?rdf;zv( d( i ;nterval from approXimétély 10,445

feet to. 10,516 -~ feet: L e, e




PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the tubing shall be plastic«lined;

that the casing-tubing annulus shall be filled with an inert

fluid; and that a pressure gauge shall be attached to the annulus

» or the annulus shall be equipped with an approved leak detection

device in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or

acker. . NV
: 12//?»1654%(. 'S re :/4J Mav /H(/ u/pélb"“)
(2) Tha%;%?e injection welljfor system shall be equipped
(4

resar relic

" with a pep-of£ valve or acceptable substitute which will

~ than

limit the wellhead pressure on the iﬁjection well to no more

A0 O

- Hobbs district office of the Division of the date and

" time of the installation of disposal equipment so that the same

may be inspected.

(;) QSI' That the operator shall immediately notify'the super-

. visor of the Division's""‘Hdbbs"'“ district office of the

failure of the tubing, casing, oi~packer, in said well or the

leakage of water from or around said well and shall take such

. steps’ as may be timely and necessary to correct such failure

. or leakage.

(51 (6] That the applicant shall -submit monthly reports of

© its disposal operations in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120

" of the Division Ruleé'and Regulations.

V]

bt — e

F m————
i
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. @) @G’]’Phat jurlsdlctlon of thls cause is retalned for the
: entry of such further orders as the DlVlSlon may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above de‘s_ignated.
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